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In the opinion of Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, Bond Counsel, based on present federal and Minnesota laws, regulations, rulings and decisions, at the
time of the issuance of the Bonds, the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is excluded, to the same extent, from both
gross income and taxable net income for State of Minnesota income tax purposes (other than Minnesota franchise taxes measured by income and imposed on corporations
and financial institutions). Interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals or for purposes
of the Minnesota alternative minimum tax applicable to individuals, estates or trusts. No opinion will be expressed by Bond Counsel regarding other state or federal tax
consequences. See "TAX EXEMPTION" herein.

The City will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations” for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating
to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt
obligations.

New Issue Rating Application Made: S&P Global Ratings

CITY OF EAGLE BEND, MINNESOTA
(Todd County)

$295,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018B

PROPOSAL OPENING: May 21, 2018, 10:30 A.M., C.T. CONSIDERATION: May 21,2018, 7:00 P.M., C.T.

PURPOSE/AUTHORITY/SECURITY: The $295,000* General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2018B (the "Bonds") are being
issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 429 and 475, by the City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota (the "City") for the purpose of
financing various public improvements within the City. The Bonds will be general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit
and taxing powers are pledged. Delivery is subject to receipt of an approving legal opinion of Briggs and Morgan, Professional
Association, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

DATE OF BONDS: June 14, 2018

MATURITY: February 1 as follows:
Year Amount* Year Amount* Year Amount*
2020 $10,000 2027 $15,000 2034 $15,000
2021 10,000 2028 15,000 2035 15,000
2022 10,000 2029 15,000 2036 20,000
2023 10,000 2030 15,000 2037 20,000
2024 10,000 2031 15,000 2038 20,000
2025 15,000 2032 15,000 2039 20,000
2026 15,000 2033 15,000

MATURITY * The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of

ADJUSTMENTS: sale, in increments of $5,000 each. Increases or decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal
amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread
per $1,000.

TERM BONDS: See "Term Bond Option" herein.

INTEREST: February 1, 2019 and semiannually thereafter.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION: Bonds maturing February 1, 2028 and thereafter are subject to call for prior redemption on February 1,
2027 and any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

MINIMUM PROPOSAL: $290,575

GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT: A good faith deposit in the amount of $5,900 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer of

funds.
PAYING AGENT: Bond Trust Services Corporation
BOND COUNSEL: Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR: Ehlers and Associates, Inc.
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY: See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein (unless otherwise specified by the purchaser).




REPRESENTATIONS

No dealer, broker, salesperson or other person has been authorized by the City to give any information or to make any representation other than
those contained in this Preliminary Official Statement and, if given or made, such other information or representations must not be relied upon
as having been authorized by the City. This Preliminary Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer
to buy any of the Bonds in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction.

This Preliminary Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract with the Syndicate Manager or Syndicate Members. Statements
contained herein which involve estimates or matters of opinion are intended solely as such and are not to be construed as representations of
fact. Ehlers & Associates, Inc. prepared this Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda thereto relying on information of the City and
other sources for which there is reasonable basis for believing the information is accurate and complete. Bond Counsel has not participated in
the preparation of this Preliminary Official Statement and is not expressing any opinion as to the completeness or accuracy of the information
contained therein. Compensation of Ehlers & Associates, Inc., payable entirely by the City, is contingent upon the sale of the issue.

COMPLIANCE WITH S.E.C. RULE 15¢2-12

Certain municipal obligations (issued in an aggregate amount over $1,000,000) are subject to Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Rule").

Preliminary Official Statement: This Preliminary Official Statement was prepared for the City for dissemination to potential investors.
Its primary purpose is to disclose information regarding the Bonds to prospective underwriters in the interest of receiving competitive proposals
in accordance with the sale notice contained herein. Unless an addendum is posted prior to the sale, this Preliminary Official Statement shall
be deemed nearly final for purposes of the Rule subject to completion, revision and amendment in a Final Official Statement as defined below.

Review Period: This Preliminary Official Statement has been distributed to prospective bidders for review. Comments or requests for the
correction of omissions or inaccuracies must be submitted to Ehlers & Associates, Inc. at least two business days prior to the sale. Requests
for additional information or corrections in the Preliminary Official Statement received on or before this date will not be considered a
qualification of a proposal received from an underwriter. If there are any changes, corrections or additions to the Preliminary Official
Statement, interested bidders will be informed by an addendum prior to the sale.

Final Official Statement: Copies of the Final Official Statement will be delivered to the underwriter (Syndicate Manager) within seven
business days following the proposal acceptance.

Continuing Disclosure: Subject to certain exemptions, issues in an aggregate amount over $1,000,000 may be required to comply with
provisions of the Rule which require that underwriters obtain from the issuers of municipal securities (or other obligated party) an agreement
for the benefit of the owners of the securities to provide continuing disclosure with respect to those securities. This Preliminary Official
Statement describes the conditions under which the Bonds are exempt or required to comply with the Rule.

CLOSING CERTIFICATES

Upon delivery of the Bonds, the underwriter (Syndicate Manager) will be furnished with the following items: (1) a certificate of the appropriate
officials to the effect that at the time of the sale of the Bonds and all times subsequent thereto up to and including the time of the delivery of
the Bonds, this Preliminary Official Statement did not and does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; (2) a receipt signed
by the appropriate officer evidencing payment for the Bonds; (3) a certificate evidencing the due execution of the Bonds, including statements
that (a) no litigation of any nature is pending, or to the knowledge of signers, threatened, restraining or enjoining the issuance and delivery of
the Bonds, (b) neither the corporate existence or boundaries of the City nor the title of the signers to their respective offices is being contested,
and (c) no authority or proceedings for the issuance of the Bonds have been repealed, revoked or rescinded; and (4) a certificate setting forth
facts and expectations of the City which indicates that the City does not expect to use the proceeds of the Bonds in a manner that would cause
them to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or within the meaning of
applicable Treasury Regulations.

il



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT ........................ 1
THEBONDS ... ... 1
GENERAL ... ... 1
OPTIONAL REDEMPTION ......... ... ... ... ...... 2
AUTHORITY; PURPOSE ....... ... ... ... ... ... .... 2
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES ................. 2
SECURITY ... 3
CONCURRENT FINANCING ....................... 3
RATING .. ..o 3
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ....................... 3
LEGALOPINION ..... ... ... .. .. . 4
TAX EXEMPTION ....... ... .. .. .. .. 4
QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS ........... 6
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR . ........ ... .. ... .. ... .. 6
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR AFFILIATED COMPANIES .... 6
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ........................ 6
RISK FACTORS . ... ... 7
VALUATIONS ... e 9
OVERVIEW . ... 9
2017/18 NET TAX CAPACITY BY CLASSIFICATION .. 11
TREND OF VALUATIONS ......... ... ... ... ..... 11
LARGER TAXPAYERS ...... ... ... ... ... ... ..... 12
DEBT ... 13
DIRECTDEBT ........ ... 13
SCHEDULES OF BONDED INDEBTEDNESS ......... 14
DEBTLIMIT ..... ... .. 18
OVERLAPPINGDEBT .......... ... ... ... ... ..... 18
DEBT RATIOS ... ... 19
DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY ....................... 19
FUTURE FINANCING .......... .. ... .. ... 19
TAX RATES, LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS .............. 20
TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS ................. 20
TAX CAPACITYRATES . ... . .. .. ... .. ... .. 20
LEVYLIMITS . ... o 21
THEISSUER ... ... 22
CITY GOVERNMENT ....... ... ... ... ... ... ..... 22
EMPLOYEES; PENSIONS; UNIONS ................ 22
POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS .................. 22
LITIGATION . ... 22
MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY ....... ... ... ... ..... 22
FUNDSONHAND ....... ... 23
ENTERPRISEFUNDS ....... ... ... ... ... ... ..... 24
SUMMARY GENERAL FUND INFORMATION ....... 25
GENERAL INFORMATION . . ........ ... 26
LOCATION ... . e 26
LARGER EMPLOYERS ...... ... ... ... ... ... ..... 26
BUILDINGPERMITS . ... ... .. .. .. ... . ... 27
US.CENSUSDATA ... ... .. 28
EMPLOYMENT/UNEMPLOYMENT DATA .......... 28

il

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . ... .. ... ... .. ... .. ... A-1
FORM OF LEGALOPINION . ........ ... ... ... ... ..... B-1
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM ......... .. ... ........ C-1
FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE ... D-1

TERMS OF PROPOSAL ...... ... ... ... . ... E-1



CITY COUNCIL

Term Expires

John Chandler Mayor January 2019
Jessica Olson Council Member January 2021
Virginia Heldt Council Member January 2019
John Rachuy Council Member January 2021
Scott Johnson Council Member January 2019
ADMINISTRATION

Kevin Hess, City Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Twila Pierce, Deputy City Clerk

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, Bond Counsel, Minneapolis, Minnesota

Ehlers & Associates, Inc., Municipal Advisors, Roseville, Minnesota
(Other offices located in Waukesha, Wisconsin, Chicago, Illinois and Denver, Colorado)

v



INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

This Preliminary Official Statement contains certain information regarding the City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota (the
"City") and the issuance of its $295,000* General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2018B (the "Bonds"). Any
descriptions or summaries of the Bonds, statutes, or documents included herein are not intended to be complete and
are qualified in their entirety by reference to such statutes and documents and the form of the Bonds to be included
in the resolution authorizing the sale of the Bonds ("Award Resolution") to be adopted by the City Council on May
21, 2018.

Inquiries may be directed to Ehlers & Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers" or the "Municipal Advisor"), Roseville, Minnesota,
(651) 697-8500, the City's Municipal Advisor. A copy of this Preliminary Official Statement may be downloaded
from Ehlers’ web site at www.ehlers-inc.com by connecting to the link to the Bond Sales and following the directions
at the top of the site.

THE BONDS

GENERAL

The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form as to both principal and interest in denominations of $5,000 each
or any integral multiple thereof, and will be dated, as originally issued, as of June 14, 2018. The Bonds will mature
on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth on the cover of this Preliminary Official Statement. Interest will be
payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing February 1, 2019, to the registered owners of the
Bonds appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day (whether or not a business
day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-
day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB"). The
rate for any maturity may not be more than 1.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For
example, if a rate of 4.50% is proposed for the 2020 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for
any later maturity is 3.50%.) All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from the date of issue until paid
at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

Unless otherwise specified by the purchaser, the Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for
The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). (See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein.) As long
as the Bonds are held under the book-entry system, beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be acquired in
book-entry form only, and all payments of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be made
through the facilities of DTC and its participants. If the book-entry system is terminated, principal of, premium, if
any, and interest on the Bonds shall be payable as provided in the Award Resolution.

The City has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, to act as paying agent (the "Paying
Agent"). Bond Trust Services Corporation and Ehlers are affiliate companies. The City will pay the charges for

Paying Agent services. The City reserves the right to remove the Paying Agent and to appoint a successor.

*Preliminary, subject to change.



OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

At the option of the City, the Bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2028 shall be subject to optional redemption
prior to maturity on February 1, 2027 and on any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the selection
of the amounts and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the City. If only part of the
Bonds having a common maturity date are called for redemption, then the City or Paying Agent, if any, will notify
DTC of the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC will determine by lot the amount of each
participant's interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial
ownership interest in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption shall be sent by mail not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for
redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books.
AUTHORITY; PURPOSE

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 429 and 475, by the City for the purpose of
financing a portion of the City's Phase 2 and 3 - 2018 Street and Utility Improvements that does not have watermain,

sanitary sewer, or storm sewer as part of the street reconstruction, particularly (i) First Avenue West - Main Street
to North Street and (ii) North Street - 2™ Avenue East to Main Street.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES*

Sources

Par Amount of Bonds $295.000

Total Sources $295,000
Uses

Total Underwriter's Discount (1.500%) $4,425

Costs of Issuance 12,000

Deposit to Capitalized Interest (CIF) Fund 6,397

Deposit to Project Construction Fund 271,656

Rounding Amount 522

Total Uses $295,000

*Preliminary, subject to change



SECURITY

The Bonds are general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing powers are pledged without
limitation as to rate or amount. The City anticipates that the debt service will be paid from a combination of special
assessments levied against properties benefitted by improvements financed by the Bonds and from ad valorem
property taxes. Receipt of special assessments and collection of ad valorem taxes will be sufficient to provide not less
than 105% of principal and interest on the Bonds as required by Minnesota law.

Should the revenues pledged for payment of the Bonds be insufficient to pay the principal and interest as the same
shall become due, the City is required to pay maturing principal and interest from moneys on hand in any other fund
of the City not pledged for another purpose and/or to levy additional taxes for this purpose upon all the taxable
property in the City, without limitation as to rate or amount.

CONCURRENT FINANCING

By means of a separate Preliminary Official Statement, the City will be issuing General Obligation Improvement and
Utility Bonds, Series 2018A (the "Concurrent Obligations" or the "Series 2018A Bonds") on June 14, 2018.

RATING

General obligation debt of the City, with the exception of any outstanding credit enhanced issues, is currently rated
"A" by S&P Global Ratings ("S&P").

The City has requested a rating on this issue from S&P, and bidders will be notified as to the assigned rating prior to
the sale. Such rating reflects only the views of such organization and explanations of the significance of such rating
may be obtained from S&P. Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the information and materials furnished
to it and on investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There is no assurance that such rating will continue
for any given period of time or that it will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating agency, if
in the judgment of such rating agency circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or withdrawal of such
rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.

Such rating is not to be construed as a recommendation of the rating agency to buy, sell or hold the Bonds, and the
rating assigned by the rating agency should be evaluated independently. Except as may be required by the Disclosure
Undertaking described under the heading "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE" neither the City nor the underwriter
undertake responsibility to bring to the attention of the owner of the Bonds any proposed changes in or withdrawal
of such rating or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist the Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange
Commission, pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (hereinafter the "Rule"), the City shall covenant to take
certain actions pursuant to a Resolution adopted by the City Council by entering into a Continuing Disclosure
Undertaking (the "Disclosure Undertaking") for the benefit of holders, including beneficial holders. The Disclosure
Undertaking requires the City to provide electronically or in the manner otherwise prescribed certain financial
information annually and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain events enumerated in the Rule. The details
and terms of the Disclosure Undertaking for this issue are set forth in Appendix D to be executed and delivered by
the City at the time of delivery of the Bonds. Such Disclosure Undertaking will be in substantially the form attached
hereto.



In the previous five years, the City believes it has not failed to comply in all material respects with its prior
undertakings under the Rule. The City notes the following: Prior continuing disclosure undertakings entered into by
the City included language stating that an Annual Report including the City’s audited financial statements would be
filed “as soon as available.” Although the City did not always comply with this requirement, the Annual Reports were
timely filed within the required twelve (12) month timeframe as provided for in each undertaking. The City has
reviewed its continuing disclosure responsibilities to help ensure compliance in the future.

A failure by the City to comply with any Disclosure Undertaking will not constitute an event of default on this issue
or any issue outstanding. However, such a failure may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds
and their market price.

The City will file its continuing disclosure information using the Electronic Municipal Market Access ("EMMA")
system or any system that may be prescribed in the future. Investors will be able to access continuing disclosure
information filed with the MSRB at www.emma.msrb.org. Ehlers is currently engaged as disclosure dissemination
agent for the City.

LEGAL OPINION

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from taxation of the interest thereon will be furnished
by Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bond Counsel to the City, and will be
available at the time of delivery of the Bonds. The legal opinion will state that the Bonds are valid and binding
general obligations of the City; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds
may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting creditors'
rights and by equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or equitable proceeding). See "FORM OF
LEGAL OPINION" found in Appendix B.

TAX EXEMPTION

On the date of issuance of the Bonds, Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, Bond Counsel, will render an
opinion, that, based on present federal and Minnesota laws, regulations, rulings and decisions, at the time of the
issuance of the Bonds, the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and
is excluded, to the same extent, from both gross income and taxable net income for State of Minnesota income tax
purposes (other than Minnesota franchise taxes measured by income and imposed on corporations and financial
institutions). Interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum
tax imposed on individuals or for purposes of the Minnesota alternative minimum tax applicable to individuals, estates
or trusts. The opinions are subject to the condition that the City complies with all applicable federal tax requirements.
Failure to comply with certain of such requirements may cause interest on the Bonds to be included in gross income
and taxable net income, retroactive to their date of issuance. No opinion will be expressed by Bond Counsel regarding
other state or federal tax consequences.



Other Federal and State Tax Considerations
Other Tax Considerations

Though excluded from gross income, interest on the Bonds is subject to federal income taxation for certain types of
taxpayers and certain income taxes, including without implied limitation, taxation to the extent it is included as part
of (a) the adjusted current earnings of a corporation for purposes of the alternative minimum tax, (b) effectively
connected earnings and profits of a foreign corporation for purposes of the branch profits tax on dividend equivalent
amounts, (c) excess net passive income of an S Corporation which has Subchapter C earnings and profits, or (d)
minimum effectively connected net investment income of a foreign insurance company. Interest on the Bonds is also
taken into account in other ways for federal income tax purposes, including without implied limitation, (a) reducing
loss reserve deductions of property and casualty insurance companies, (b) reducing interest expense deductions of
financial institutions, and (c) causing certain taxpayers to include in gross income a portion of social security benefits
and railroad retirement benefits. Ownership of the Bonds may result in other collateral federal income tax
consequences to certain taxpayers. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to any of such consequences, and
prospective purchasers who may be subject to such collateral consequences should consult their tax advisers.

Original Issue Discount

Some of the Bonds ("the OID Bonds) may be sold at initial public offering prices which are less than the principal
amounts payable at maturity. For each maturity of OID Bonds, original issue discount is the excess of the stated
redemption price at maturity of such Bonds over the initial offering price to the public, excluding underwriters and
other intermediaries, at which price a substantial amount of such Bonds are sold. The appropriate portion of such
original issue discount allocable to the original and each subsequent holder will be treated as interest and excluded
from gross income for federal income tax purposes and will increase a holders’ tax basis in such Bonds for purposes
of determining gain or loss upon sale, exchange, redemption, or payment at maturity. Owners of such Bonds should
consult their own tax advisors with respect to the computation and determination of the portion of original issue
discount which will be treated as interest and added to a holder’s tax basis during the period such Bonds are held.

Original Issue Premium

Some of the Bonds may be sold at initial public offering prices which are greater than the principal amounts payable
at maturity. Bondholders who acquire Bonds at a premium should consult their tax advisors concerning the
calculation of bond premium and the timing and rate of premium amortization, as well as the federal, state and local
tax consequences of owning and selling Bonds acquired at a premium.

Proposed Changes in Federal and State Tax Law

From time to time, there are Presidential proposals, proposals of various federal committees, and legislative proposals
in the Congress and in the states that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal and state tax matters referred to
herein or adversely affect the marketability or market value of the Bonds or otherwise prevent holders of the Bonds
from realizing the full benefit of the tax exemption of interest on the Bonds. Further, such proposals may impact the
marketability or market value of the Bonds simply by being proposed. No prediction is made whether such provisions
will be enacted as proposed or concerning other future legislation affecting the tax treatment of interest on the Bonds.
In addition, regulatory actions are from time to time announced or proposed and litigation is threatened or commenced
which, if implemented or concluded in a particular manner, could adversely affect the market value, marketability
or tax status of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether any such regulatory action will be implemented, how any
particular litigation or judicial action will be resolved, or whether the Bonds would be impacted thereby.



The above is not a comprehensive list of all federal tax consequences that may arise from the receipt of interest on
the Bonds. The receipt of interest on the Bonds may otherwise affect the federal or State of Minnesota income tax
liability of the recipient based on the particular taxes to which the recipient is subject and the particular tax status of
other items or deductions. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any such consequences. All prospective
purchasers of the Bonds are advised to consult their own tax advisors as to the tax consequences of, or tax
considerations for, purchasing or holding the Bonds.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The City will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest expense
that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR

Ehlers has served as municipal advisor to the City in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. The Municipal
Advisor cannot participate in the underwriting of the Bonds. The financial information included in this Preliminary
Official Statement has been compiled by the Municipal Advisor. Such information does not purport to be a review,
audit or certified forecast of future events and may not conform with accounting principles applicable to compilations
of financial information. Ehlers is not a firm of certified public accountants. Ehlers is registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the MSRB as a Municipal Advisor.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Bond Trust Services Corporation ("BTSC") and Ehlers Investment Partners, LLC ("EIP") are affiliate companies of
Ehlers. BTSC is chartered by the State of Minnesota and authorized in Minnesota, Wisconsin, and Illinois to transact
the business of a limited purpose trust company. BTSC provides paying agent services to debt issuers. EIP is a
Registered Investment Advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission. EIP assists issuers with the investment
of bond proceeds or investing other issuer funds. This includes escrow bidding agent services. Issuers, such as the
City, have retained or may retain BTSC and/or EIP to provide these services. If hired, BTSC and/or EIP would be
retained by the City under an agreement separate from Ehlers.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The basic financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 have been audited by Dennis
F. Bacon, CPA, Sauk Rapids, Minnesota, independent auditors (the "Auditor"). The report of the Auditor, together
with the basic financial statements, component units financial statements, and notes to the financial statements are
attached hereto as "APPENDIX A — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS". The Auditor has not been engaged to perform
and has not performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements
addressed in that report. The Auditor also has not performed any procedures relating to this Preliminary Official
Statement.



RISK FACTORS

Following is a description of possible risks to holders of the Bonds without weighting as to probability. This
description of risks is not intended to be all-inclusive, and there may be other risks not now perceived or listed here.

Taxes: The Bonds are general obligations of the City, the ultimate payment of which rests in the City's ability to levy
and collect sufficient taxes to pay debt service should other revenue (special assessments) be insufficient. In the event
of delayed billing, collection or distribution of property taxes, sufficient funds may not be available to the City in time
to pay debt service when due.

State Actions: Many elements of local government finance, including the issuance of debt and the levy of property
taxes, are controlled by state government. Future actions of the state may affect the overall financial condition of the
City, the taxable value of property within the City, and the ability of the City to levy and collect property taxes.

Future Changes in Law: Various State and federal laws, regulations and constitutional provisions apply to the City
and to the Bonds. The City can give no assurance that there will not be a change in or interpretation of any such
applicable laws, regulations and provisions which would have a material effect on the City or the taxing authority of
the City.

Ratings; Interest Rates: In the future, the City's credit rating may be reduced or withdrawn, or interest rates for this
type of obligation may rise generally, either possibility resulting in a reduction in the value of the Bonds for resale
prior to maturity.

Tax Exemption: If the federal government or the State of Minnesota taxes all or a portion of the interest on
municipal obligations, directly or indirectly, or if there is a change in federal or state tax policy, the value of the Bonds
may fall for purposes of resale. Noncompliance following the issuance of the Bonds with certain requirements of the
Code and covenants of the Award Resolution may result in the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income of
the recipient for United States income tax purposes or in taxable net income of individuals, estates or trusts for State
of Minnesota income tax purposes. No provision has been made for redemption of the Bonds, or for an increase in
the interest rate on the Bonds, in the event that interest on the Bonds becomes subject to federal or State of Minnesota
income taxation, retroactive to the date of issuance.

Continuing Disclosure: A failure by the City to comply with the Disclosure Undertaking for continuing disclosure
(see "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE") will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds. Any such failure must
be reported in accordance with the Rule and must be considered by any broker, dealer, or municipal securities dealer
before recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary market. Such a failure may adversely affect
the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

State Economy; State Aids: State of Minnesota cash flow problems could affect local governments and possibly
increase property taxes.

Book-Entry-Only System: The timely credit of payments for principal and interest on the Bonds to the accounts of
the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may be delayed due to the customary practices, standing instructions or for other
unknown reasons by DTC participants or indirect participants. Since the notice of redemption or other notices to
holders of these obligations will be delivered by the City to DTC  ly, there may be a delay or failure by DTC, DTC
participants or indirect participants to notify the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds.

Economy: A combination of economic, climatic, political or civil disruptions or terrorist actions outside of the
control of the City, including loss of major taxpayers or major employers, could affect the local economy and result
inreduced tax collections and/or increased demands upon local government. Real or perceived threats to the financial
stability of the City may have an adverse effect on the value of the Bonds in the secondary market.



Secondary Market for the Bonds: No assurance can be given that a secondary market will develop for the purchase
and sale of the Bonds or, if a secondary market exists, that such Bonds can be sold for any particular price. The
underwriters are not obligated to engage in secondary market trading or to repurchase any of the Bonds at the request
of the owners thereof. Prices of the Bonds as traded in the secondary market are subject to adjustment upward and
downward in response to changes in the credit markets and other prevailing circumstances. No guarantee exists as
to the future market value of the Bonds. Such market value could be substantially different from the original purchase
price.

Bankruptcy: The rights and remedies of the holders may be limited by and are subject to the provisions of federal
bankruptcy laws, to other laws, or equitable principles that may affect the enforcement of creditors’ rights, to the
exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to limitations on legal remedies against local governments.
The opinion of Bond Counsel to be delivered with respect to the Bonds will be similarly qualified.



VALUATIONS

OVERVIEW

All non-exempt property is subject to taxation by local taxing districts. Exempt real property includes Indian lands, public property, and
educational, religious and charitable institutions. Most personal property is exempt from taxation (except investor-owned utility mains,
generating plants, etc.).

The valuation of property in Minnesota consists of three elements. (1) The estimated market value is set by city or county assessors. Not less
than 20% of all real properties are to be appraised by local assessors each year. (2) The taxable market value is the estimated market value
adjusted by all legislative exclusions. (3) The tax capacity (taxable) value of property is determined by class rates set by the State Legislature.
The tax capacity rate varies according to the classification of the property. Tax capacity represents a percent of taxable market value.

The property tax rate for a local taxing jurisdiction is determined by dividing the total tax capacity or market value of property within the
jurisdiction into the dollars to be raised from the levy. State law determines whether a levy is spread on tax capacity or market value. Major
classifications and the percentages by which tax capacity is determined are:

Type of Property 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
Residential homestead' First $500,000 - 1.00% First $500,000 - 1.00% First $500,000 - 1.00%
Over $500,000 - 1.25% Over $500,000 - 1.25% Over $500,000 - 1.25%
Agricultural homestead' First $500,000 HGA - 1.00% First $500,000 HGA - 1.00% First $500,000 HGA - 1.00%
Over $500,000 HGA - 1.25% Over $500,000 HGA - 1.25%  Over $500,000 HGA - 1.25%
First $2,140,000 - 0.50% 2 First $2,050,000 - 0.50% 2 First $1,940,000 - 0.50% 2
Over $2,140,000 - 1.00% > Over $2,050,000 - 1.00% > Over $1,940,000 - 1.00% >
Agricultural non-homestead Land - 1.00% * Land - 1.00% * Land - 1.00% *
Seasonal recreational residential  First $500,000 - 1.00% > First $500,000 - 1.00% * First $500,000 - 1.00% 3
Over $500,000 - 1.25%° Over $500,000 - 1.25%° Over $500,000 - 1.25%3
Residential non-homestead: 1 unit - 1st $500,000 - 1.00% 1 unit - 1st $500,000 - 1.00% 1 unit - 1st $500,000 - 1.00%
Over $500,000 - 1.25% Over $500,000 - 1.25% Over $500,000 - 1.25%
2-3 units - 1.25% 2-3 units - 1.25% 2-3 units - 1.25%
4 ormore - 1.25% 4 ormore - 1.25% 4 ormore - 1.25%
Small City *- 1.25% Small City *- 1.25% Small City *- 1.25%
Affordable Rental: Affordable Rental: Affordable Rental:
First $106,000 - .75% First $115,000 - .75% First $121,000 - .75%
Over $106,000 - .25% Over $115,000 - .25% Over $121,000 - .25%
Industrial/Commercial/Utility® First $150,000 - 1.50% First $150,000 - 1.50% First $150,000 - 1.50%
Over $150,000 - 2.00% Over $150,000 - 2.00% Over $150,000 - 2.00%

A residential property qualifies as "homestead" if it is occupied by the owner or a relative of the owner on the
assessment date.

Applies to land and buildings. Exempt from referendum market value tax.

Exempt from referendum market value tax.

Cities of 5,000 population or less and located entirely outside the seven-county metropolitan area and the adjacent
nine-county area and whose boundaries are 15 miles or more from the boundaries of a Minnesota city with a
population of over 5,000.

The estimated market value of utility property is determined by the Minnesota Department of Revenue.
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CURRENT PROPERTY VALUATIONS

2016/17 Economic Market Value $24,784,004'

2017/18 2017/18
Assessor's Estimated Net Tax

Market Value Capacity
Real Estate $22,116,800 $192,903
Personal Property 472,300 9,368
Total Valuation $22,589,100 $202,271

Less: Captured Tax Increment Tax Capacity® (8,631)
Taxable Net Tax Capacity $193,640

' According to the Minnesota Department of Revenue, the Assessor's Estimated Market Value (the "AEMV") for
the City of Eagle Bend is about 75.57% of the actual selling prices of property most recently sold in the City.
The sales ratio was calculated by comparing the selling prices with the AEMV. Dividing the AEMV ofreal estate
by the sales ratio and adding the AEMV of personal property and utility, railroads and minerals, if any, results
in an Economic Market Value ("EMV") for the City of $24,784,004.

?  The captured tax increment value shown above represents the captured net tax capacity of tax increment financing
districts in the City of Eagle Bend.
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2017/18 NET TAX CAPACITY BY CLASSIFICATION

2017/18 Percent of Total
Net Tax Capacity Net Tax Capacity
Residential homestead $ 93,818 46.38%
Agricultural 6,733 3.33%
Commercial/industrial 52,193 25.80%
Public utility 472 0.23%
Non-homestead residential 39,662 19.61%
Commercial & residential seasonal/rec. 25 0.01%
Personal property 9,368 4.63%
Total $202,271 100.00%
TREND OF VALUATIONS
Assessor's Assessor's Taxable Percent +/- in
Levy Estimated Taxable Net Tax Net Tax Estimated
Year Market Value Market Value Capacity' Capacity>?  Market Value
2013/14 $15,590,900 $11,734,500 $132,413 $130,521 - 8.02%
2014/15 16,703,500 12,554,400 140,431 138,455 + 7.14%
2015/16 16,768,700 12,640,502 141,595 139,636 + 0.39%
2016/17 18,764,600 14,364,844 159,816 157,633 +11.90%
2017/18 22,589,100 17,752,890 202,271 193,640 +20.38%

' Net Tax Capacity includes tax increment values.

? Taxable Net Tax Capacity does not include tax increment values.
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LARGER TAXPAYERS'

Percent of
2017/18 City's Total
Net Tax Net Tax
Taxpayer Type of Property Capacity Capacity
Minnesota Power & Light Co. Utility $ 9,762 4.83%
Individual Apartments 9,304 4.60%
Agree Limited Partnership Commercial 7,688 3.80%
Pro-Ag Farmers Cooperative Commercial 6,770 3.35%
Lakewood-CentraCare LLC Commercial 6,030 2.98%
Individual Residential 5,244 2.59%
Individual Residential 3,433 1.70%
Eagle Bend Housing Comm. Corp. Apartments 3,175 1.57%
Individual Residential 2,825 1.40%
Individual Commercial 2,720 1.34%
Total $56,951 28.16%

City's Total 2017/18 Net Tax Capacity $202,271

Source: Current Property Valuations, Net Tax Capacity by Classification, Trend of Valuations and Larger
Taxpayers have been furnished by Todd County.

' In2018, the estimated median commercial and industrial sales ratio used to equalize utility values in Todd County

dropped below 90% to 75.73%, thereby resulting in lower valuations for this classification of property.
Depreciation may also have affected the decrease in valuations.
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DEBT

DIRECT DEBT'

General Obligation Debt (see schedules following)

Total g.o. debt being paid from public utility revenues
Total g.o. debt being paid from revenues and special assessments
Total g.o. debt being paid from special assessments and taxes*

Total g.o. debt being paid from revenues, special assessments, and taxes
(includes the Bonds)*

Total General Obligation Debt*

*Preliminary, subject to change.

1

Outstanding debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds.
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$ 979,600
1,445,000
330,000

1,745,000

$4,499,600
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DEBT LIMIT

The statutory limit on debt of Minnesota municipalities other than school districts or cities of the first class (Minnesota
Statutes, Section 475.53, subd. 1) is 3% of the Assessor's Estimated Market Value of all taxable property within its
boundaries. "Net debt" (Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.51, subd. 4) is the amount remaining after deducting from
gross debt: (1) obligations payable wholly or partly from special assessments levied against benefitted property
(includes a portion of the Bonds); (2) warrants or orders having no definite or fixed maturity; (3) obligations issued
to finance any public revenue producing convenience (includes a portion of the Bonds); (4) obligations issued to
create or maintain a permanent improvement revolving fund; (5) funds held as sinking funds for payment of principal
and interest on debt other than those deductible under 1-4 above; and (6) other obligations which are not to be
included in computing the net debt of a municipality under the provisions of the law authorizing their issuance.

2017/18 Assessor's Estimated Market Value $22,589,100
Multiply by 3% 0.03
Statutory Debt Limit $ 677,673
Less:Long-Term Debt Outstanding Being Paid Solely from Taxes 0
Unused Debt Limit $ 677,673

OVERLAPPING DEBT'

2017/18 City's

Taxable Net % In Total Proportionate
Taxing District Tax Capacity City G.0. Debt? Share
Todd County $20,833,444 0.9295% $3,405,000 § 31,649
1.S.D. No. 786 (Bertha-Hewitt)’ 2,307,618 8.3913% 4,915,000 412,432
City's Share of Total Overlapping Debt $444,082

Overlapping debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds. Only those taxing jurisdictions with general obligation debt
outstanding are included in this section. Does not include non-general obligation debt, self-supporting general
obligation revenue debt, short-term general obligation debt, or general obligation tax/aid anticipation certificates
of indebtedness.

2 Outstanding debt is based on information in Official Statements obtained on EMMA and the Municipal Advisor's
records.

> Independent School District No. 2759 (Eagle Valley Public Schools) was subject to dissolution on April 10,2017,
and a portion of the value was assigned to Independent School District No. 786 (Bertha-Hewitt). The remaining
portion was assigned to Independent School District No. 787 (Browerville Public Schools). The operating debt
of former Independent School District No. 2759 (Eagle Valley Public Schools) was allocated proportionately
between these two districts.
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DEBT RATIOS

Debt/
Current
Debt/Economic Population
Market Value Estimate
G.O. Debt ($24,784,004) 479)
Direct G.O. Debt Being Paid From:
Public Utility Revenues $ 979,600
Revenues & Special Assessments 1,445,000
Special Assessments & Taxes* 330,000
Revenues, Special Assessments & Taxes* 1,745,000
Total General Obligation Debt (includes the Obligations)* $4,499,600
Less: G.O. Debt Paid Entirely from Revenues' (1,299,600)
Tax Supported General Obligation Debt* $3,200,000 12.91% $6,680.58
City's Share of Total Overlapping Debt $ 444,082 1.79% $927.10
Total* $3,644,082 14.70% $7,607.69

*Preliminary, subject to change.

DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY

The City has no record of default in the payment of principal and interest on its debt.

FUTURE FINANCING

The City has no current plans for additional financing in the next 12 months.

' Debt service on the City’s general obligation revenue debt is being paid entirely from revenues and therefore is
considered self-supporting debt. This includes the Water Revenue Portion of the City's General Obligation Bonds,
Series 2015A ($120,000 current principal outstanding), and a portion of the Bonds ($200,000 estimated principal
outstanding).
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TAX RATES, LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Net Tax Total Collected Collected
Tax Year Levy' Following Year to Date? % Collected
2013/14 §$ 178,099 $168,519 $177,616 99.73%
2014/15 180,865 171,204 177,520 98.15%
2015/16 184,395 175,763 180,850 98.08%
2016/17 200,143 190,968 190,968 95.42%
2017/18 199,425 In process of collection

Property taxes are collected in two installments in Minnesota--the first by May 15 and the second by October 15.°
Mobile home taxes are collectible in full by August 31. Minnesota Statutes require that levies (taxes and special
assessments) for debt service be at least 105% of the actual debt service requirements to allow for delinquencies.

TAX CAPACITY RATES*

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
Todd County 62.822% 65.691% 72.507% 73.842% 74.568%
City of Eagle Bend 136.377% 132.173% 133.208% 126.786% 103.210%
1.S.D. No. 2759 (Eagle Valley)’ 1.547% 9.909 16.077% 4.497% 13.219%
[.S.D. No. 786 (Bertha-Hewitt) 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 28.251%
Referendum Market Value Rates:
[.S.D. No. 786 (Bertha-Hewitt) 0.00000% 0.00000% 0.00000% 0.00000% 0.15473%

Source: Tax Levies and Collections and Tax Capacity Rates have been furnished by Todd County.

LEVY LIMITS

' This reflects the Final Levy Certification of the City after all adjustments have been made.
2 Collections are through December 31, 2017.
*  Second half tax payments on agricultural property are due on November 15th of each year.

*  After reduction for state aids. Does not include the statewide general property tax against commercial/industrial,
non-homestead resorts and seasonal recreational residential property.

> Independent School District No. 2759 (Eagle Valley Public Schools) was subject to dissolution on April 10,2017,
and a portion of the value was assigned to Independent School District No. 786 (Bertha-Hewitt). The remaining
portion was assigned to Independent School District No. 787 (Browerville Public Schools). The operating debt
of former Independent School District No. 2759 (Eagle Valley Public Schools) was allocated proportionately
between these two districts.
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The State Legislature has periodically imposed limitations on the ability of municipalities to levy property taxes. For
taxes levied in 2013, payable in 2014, only, the Legislature imposed a one year levy limit on all counties with a
population greater than 5,000, and all cities with a population greater than 2,500. While these limitations have
expired, the potential exists for future legislation to limit the ability of local governments to levy property taxes. All
previous limitations have not limited the ability to levy for the payment of debt service on bonded indebtedness. For
more detailed information about Minnesota levy limits, contact the Minnesota Department of Revenue or Ehlers &
Associates.

21



THE ISSUER

CITY GOVERNMENT

The City of Eagle Bend was organized as a municipality in 1883. The City operates under a statutory form of
government consisting of a five-member City Council of which the Mayor is a voting member. The City
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer and Deputy Clerk are responsible for administrative details and financial records.

EMPLOYEES; PENSIONS; UNIONS

The City currently has 5 full-time, 11 part-time, and 1 seasonal employees. All full-time and certain part-time
employees of the City are covered by defined benefit pension plans administered by the Public Employee Retirement
Association of Minnesota (PERA). PERA administers the General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF) and the
Public Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF) which are cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement plans. PERA
members belong to either the Coordinated Plan or the Basic Plan. Coordinated members are covered by Social
Security. See the Notes to Financial Statements in Appendix A for a detailed description of the Plans.

The City does not have any Recognized and Certified Bargaining Units.

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The City does not have any Other Post Employment Benefits.

LITIGATION

There is no litigation threatened or pending questioning the organization or boundaries of the City or the right of any
of its officers to their respective offices or in any manner questioning their rights and power to execute and deliver
the Bonds or otherwise questioning the validity of the Bonds.

MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY

Municipalities are prohibited from filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 (reorganization) or Chapter 7 (liquidation)
of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C. §§ 101-1532) (the "Bankruptcy Code"). Instead, the Bankruptcy Code
permits municipalities to file a petition under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code, but only if certain requirements are
met. These requirements include that the municipality must be "specifically authorized" under State law to file for
relief under Chapter 9. For these purposes, "State law" may include, without limitation, statutes of general
applicability enacted by the State legislature, special legislation applicable to a particular municipality, and/or
executive orders issued by an appropriate officer of the State’s executive branch.

As of the date hereof, Minnesota Statutes, 471.831, authorizes municipalities to file for bankruptcy relief under
Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code. A municipality is defined in United States Code, title 11, section 101, as amended
through December 31, 1996, but limited to a county, statutory or home rule charter city, or town; or a housing and
redevelopment authority, economic development authority, or rural development financing authority established under
Chapter 469, a home rule charter or special law.

FUNDS ON HAND (As of March 31, 2018)
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Fund

General

Special Revenue

Debt Service

Capital Projects
Enterprise Funds
Total Funds on Hand

23

Total Cash
and Investments

$ 428,544
115,283
157,334

82,338
1,134,367
$1,917,867



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Revenues available for debt service on the City's enterprise funds have been as follows as of December 31 each year:

2014 2015 2016
Municipal Liquor Store
Total Operating Revenues $121,051 $119,493 $109,007
Less: Operating Expenses (113,310) (126,153) (107,382)
Operating Income $ 7,741 $ (6,660) $ 1,625
Plus: Depreciation 5,778 5,952 5,994
Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 13,519 $ 708 $ 7,619
Water
Total Operating Revenues $ 90,945 $ 89,856 $102,529
Less: Operating Expenses (52,477) (55,851) (59,022)
Operating Income $ 38,468 $ 34,005 $ 43,507
Plus: Depreciation 1,190 1,281 4,373
Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 39,658 $ 35,286 $ 47,880
Sewer
Total Operating Revenues $ 90,840 $ 89,751 $ 99,305
Less: Operating Expenses (42,200) (46,335) (88,669)
Operating Income $ 48,640 $ 43,416 $ 10,636
Plus: Depreciation 2,092 2,068 46,129
Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 50,732 $ 45,484 $ 56,765
Gas
Total Operating Revenues $185,082 $145,995 $190,149
Less: Operating Expenses (89,443) (89,065) (86,252)
Operating Income $ 95,639 $ 56,930 $103,897
Plus: Depreciation 34,241 34,574 34,858
Revenues Available for Debt Service $129,880 $ 91,504 $138,755

24



SUMMARY GENERAL FUND INFORMATION

Following are summaries of the revenues and expenditures and fund balances for the City's General Fund. These summaries are
not purported to be the complete audited financial statements of the City, and potential purchasers should read the included
financial statements in their entirety for more complete information concerning the City. Copies of the complete statements are
available upon request. Appendix A includes the City’s 2016 audited financial statements.

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31

COMBINED STATEMENT 2017 2018
2014 2015 2016 Adopted Adopted
Audited Audited Audited Budget' Budget?
Revenues
Property taxes $ 79968 § 85642 § 87,759 $ 199,850 § 199,850
Special Assessments 0 0 0 65,865 58,360
Licenses and permits 1,190 645 860 900 850
Intergovernmental 199,063 197,706 199,381 255,298 266,670
Fines and forfeitures 3,688 3,208 1,234 6,500 4,300
Charges for services 0 56,659 59,960 26,900 28,200
Interest 0 2,213 5,532 7,335 8,750
Other miscellaneous revenues 72,880 20,269 17,561 50,550 66,289
Total Revenues $ 356,789 $ 366,342 $ 372287 $ 613,198 $ 633,269
Expenditures
Current:
General government $ 99,568 $ 95889 $ 102,326 $ 105,552  $ 106,429
Public safety 124,478 121,435 122,541 183,084 172,241
Streets and highways 100,906 98,218 95,218 101,499 106,553
Parks and recreation 12,747 12,893 12,249 20,436 20,865
Community development 0 0 0 0 18,559
Libraries 8,294 6,449 4,834 0 0
Capital Outlay 0 0 0 39,300 45,300
Debt service 0 0 0 253.327 249.346
Total Expenditures $ 345993 $ 334.884 $ 337.168  $ 703.198 | $ 719,293
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures $ 10,796 § 31,458 § 35119  $ (90,000) $ (86,024)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers in $ 9,320 $ 1,180 $ 360 °'$ 90,000 $ 103,024
Operating transfers out (16,200) (28,000) (21,503) 0 (17,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ (6,880) $ (26,820) $ (21,143) $ 90,000 $ 86,024
Net Changes in Fund Balances $ 3916 $ 4,638 $ 13,976 | $ 0 '3 0
General Fund Balance January 1 461,697 465,613 470,251
Prior Period Adjustment 0 0 0
Residual Equity Transfer in (out) 0 0 0
General Fund Balance December 31 $ 465,613 $ 470,251 $ 484,227
DETAILS OF DECEMBER 31 FUND BALANCE
Assigned $ 375,000 § 375,000 § 375,000
Unassigned 90,613 95,251 109,226
Total $ 465,613 $ 470251 $ 484,226

' The 2017 Budget was adopted on December 31, 2016.
2 The 2018 budget was adopted on December 31, 2017.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

LOCATION
The City of Eagle Bend, with a 2010 U.S. Census population of 535 and a current population estimate of 479, and

comprising an area of 1.1 square miles, is located approximately 150 miles northwest of the Minneapolis-St. Paul
metropolitan area.

LARGER EMPLOYERS'

The City of Eagle Bend is primarily a residential community. Larger employers in a nearby city in Bertha include the
following

Estimated No.
Firm Type of Business/Product of Employees
I.S.D. No. 786 (Bertha-Hewitt) Elementary and secondary education 74
Diamond Tool and Engineering Plastics & rubber industrial machinery & 30

manufacturing

Rose City Electric Inc Electric contractors 20
Blombeck Construction Excavating contractors 14
Star Bank Commercial Bank 12
St. Paul Lutheran Church Churches 10
CC Morgan LLC Privately-owned traded company 10
Braaten Aggregate Inc Excavating contractors 8
Double Eagle Golf Club Golf courses 7
Dollar General Variety store 7

Source: ReferenceUSA, written and telephone survey (April 2018), and the Minnesota Department of Employment
and Economic Development.

' This does not purport to be a comprehensive list and is based on available data obtained through a survey of

individual employers, as well as the sources identified above. Some employers do not respond to inquiries for
employment data.
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BUILDING PERMITS

New Multiple Family Buildings

No. of building permits

Valuation

New Commercial/Industrial

No. of building permits

Valuation

All Building Permits
(including additions and remodelings)

No. of building permits

Valuation

Source: The City.

' As of March 31, 2018.

2014

$0

$0

13

$127,000

27

2015

$0

1
$600,000

4
$7,500

2016

1
$700,000

2
$1,175,000

5
$35,000

2017

$0

2
$840,000

2
$20,600

2018'

$0

$0

$0



U.S. CENSUS DATA

Population Trend: City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota

2000 U.S. Census population 595
2010 U.S. Census population 535
2016 State Demographer's Estimate 479
Percent of Change 2000 - 2010 -10.08%
Income and Age Statistics
City of Todd State of United
Eagle Bend County Minnesota States
2016 per capita income $31,107 $24,410 $33,225 $29.,826
2016 median household income $33,750 $47,549 $63,217 $55,322
2016 median family income $59,000 $57,863 $79,595 $67,871
2016 median gross rent $343 $587 $873 $928
2016 median value owner occupied units $64,400 $132,100 $191,500 $184,700
2016 median age 50.5 yrs. 43.1 yrs. 37.8 yrs. 37.7 yrs.
State of Minnesota United States
City % of 2016 per capita income 93.63% 104.29%
City % of 2016 median family income 74.13% 86.93%

Housing Statistics

City of Eagle Bend
2000 2016 Percent of Change

All Housing Units 284 301 5.99%

Source: 2000 and 2010 Census of Population and Housing, and 2016 American Community Survey (Based on a
five-year estimate), U.S. Census Bureau (www.factfinder2.census.gov).

EMPLOYMENT/UNEMPLOYMENT DATA

Rates are not compiled for individual communities within counties.

Average Employment Average Unemployment
Year Todd County Todd County State of Minnesota
2014 11,893 4.9% 4.2%
2015 12,341 4.4% 3.7%
2016 12,276 4.7% 3.9%
2017 12,440 4.3% 3.5%
2018, March 13,137 5.2% 3.8%

Source: Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development.
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APPENDIX A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Potential purchasers should read the included financial statements in their entirety for more complete information
concerning the City’s financial position. Such financial statements have been audited by the Auditor, to the extent
and for the periods indicated thereon. The City has not requested the Auditor to perform any additional examination,
assessments or evaluation with respect to such financial statements since the date thereof, nor has the City requested
that the Auditor consent to the use of such financial statements in this Official Statement. Although the inclusion of
the financial statements in this Official Statement is not intended to demonstrate the fiscal condition of the City since
the date of the financial statements, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the City represents that there have
been no material adverse change in the financial position or results of operations of the City, nor has the City incurred
any material liabilities, which would make such financial statements misleading.

Copies of the complete audited financial statements for the past three years and the current budget are available upon
request from Ehlers.
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DENNIS F BACON

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
1673 Payton CT NE
Sauk Rapids MN 56379
(320)217-5991  dfbacon@charter.net

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the City Council
City of Eagle Bend, Mirmnesota

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Eagle Bend,
Minnesota as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to {inancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence 1 have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinions.

Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota, as of December 31,
2016, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3-8 and 39-42 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. 1
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota's basic financial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements, and Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Proprietary Funds are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and Statement of Revenues and
Expenses - Proprietary Funds are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Proprietary
Funds are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, [ have also issued my report dated June 23, 2017, on
my consideration of the City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota's internal control over financial reporting and on
my tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota's internal
control over financial reporting and compliance,

QMF@“:W

June 23, 2017
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CITY OF EAGLE BEND
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Investments
Inventories
Prepaid Insurance
Due from other funds
Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Capital Assets
Buildings, Improvements and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets

Total Deferred Qutflows of Resourcses
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due from other funds
Current Portion of Long-Term Obligations
Total Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities
Accrued Sick Leave
Net Pension Liabilily
Notes Payable, Non Current
Total Non-current Liabilities

Total Deferred Inflows of Resourcses

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Equipment and Improvements
Debt Service
Assigned for:
Operating Capital
Capital Outlay and Improvements
Unassigned

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL NET POSITION AND LIABILITIES

December 31, 2016

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governemental Business - Type

Activities Acitivities Totals
$869,440 $419,341 $1,288,781
858,319 677,357 1,535,676
49,461 49,461
4244 4,244
61,755 109,329 171,084
2,767 85.930 88.897
1,792,281 1.345.662 3.137,943
5,628,796 3,737,679 9,366,475
(945,792) (950,292) (1,896,084)
4,683.004 2,787,387 7,470,391
224,807 224,807
36,700,082 $4,133,049 $10,833,141
$12,574 $48,457 $61,031
171,084 171,084
178.000 72,000 250,000
361,658 120,457 482,115
32,701 32,701
468,603 468,603
2,717,600 577,000 3,294,600
3,218,804 577,000 3,795,904
51,102 51,102
3,631,664 697,457 4,329,121
1,787,404 2,138,386 3,925,790
810,278 810,278
215,222 215,222
185,000 200,000 385,000
20,000 275,000 295,000
50,524 822.206 872,730
3.068,428 3.435,592 6,504.020
$6.700.092 $4,133.049 $10,833.141

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement



FUNCTIONS/ PROGRAMS

CITY OF EAGLE BEND
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

PROGRAM REVENUES

NET (EXPENSE) REVENUES AND CHANGES iN NET POSITION

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT:
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

General Government

Public Safety

Stieets and Highways

Park

Liprary

Miscellaneous

Interest and Fiscal Charges
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITES
Water
Sewer
Natural Gas
Liquor
Total business-type activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

FEES, FINES AND OPERATING CAPITAL
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS TYPE
DISBURSEMENTS SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRISUTIONS ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
$115,965 $18,422 $598 (296,945) (396,945)
221,963 96,238 86,475 0 {39.251) (39.251)
156,370 0 0 (156,371) (156.371)
14,494 (14.494) (14,494)
6,445 0 (6.445) (6,445)
54,966 0 200,711 871 146,116 146,116
80,531 111,168 30,637 30,637
650,734 114,659 285.586 112,737 (136,753) {136.753)
62,961 102,529 39,548 39,548
88,669 99,308 10,636 10,636
95,641 190,148 94,508 94,508
107.382 109,007 1.625 1,625
354,673 500,990 146,317 146,317
$1.005.408 $615,649 $286.586 $112,737 (136.753) 146,317 9,564
GENERAL REVENUES
Praperty Taxes 185,540 0 185,540
Grants and Contributions not retricled to Specific Programs 175,809 175,809
Investment Earnings 7.622 7.445 15,068
Miscellaneous 18,095 18,005
Bond Expense {14,000}
Grant for Capital Projects 20,380 20,380
Tranfers In 121,603 121,603
Tranfers Cut {23,054} (98,549) (121,603)
Total General Revenues and Transfers 4B7.899 (87.008) 414.891
Change in Net Assets 351,146 59,309 410,455
Fixed Assets Transferred to Businss Type Activities (1,820,393} 1,820,393 Q
Net Pasition - Beginning 4,537.675 1.555.890 5,093,565
Net Position - Ending $3,068.428 $3.435592 6,504,020

S e

The accompanying Notes to Financia! Statements are an integral part of this statement
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CITY OF EAGLE BEND
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31, 2016

Total
General Fire Special Small Cities Community Improvement Water and Sewer Other Govemmenial Govemmental
Fund Department Purpose Developmenl _Kitchen Project Projects Rehabilitation Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash $83,226 $98,897 $90 $0 $615,130 S0 8490 $71,608 $869,440
Investments 400,600 220,000 0 238,319 868319
Due from other Funds 10,807 50,948 61,755
Accounts Receivable 2,767 2,767
TOTAL ASSETS $496.800 $318.897 £90 S0 $615,130 S0 §51.438 $309.926 51.792.281
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payahle $12,574 $12,574
Due to other funds $9.000 8128755 $33.329 171,084
TOTAL LIABILITES 12,574 9,000 128.755 33.329 183,658
FUND BALANCES
Restricted for:
Fire Equipment $220,000 220,000
Debt Service 215,222 215,222
Capitat Projects $90 (9.000) $615,130 {128,755) $51,438 61,375 590,278
Assigned for,
Capiltal Outlay and Improvements 200,000 20,000 220,000
Operating Capital 175,000 10,000 185,000
Unassigned 109.226 £8.897 178,123
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 484,226 318.897 ] {9.000) 615.130 {128.755) 51.438 276.597 1.608.623
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES §4986.800 $318,897 §90 S0 $615130 . $0 $51,438 $308.926 51,792.281

The accompanying Notes |0 Finaneral Statemenls are an integral part of this statement
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REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovemmental revenues
Fees and fines
Charges for services
Special Assessments
Interest on investments
Miscellaneous revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Current
General government
Public safety
Streets and highways
Parks and recreation
Libraries
Capital Outiay
Miscellanecus

Debt service
Bond Issuarance Costs
Principal retirement
nlerest and fiscal changes

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Loan Proceeds
Transfer in
Transler out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

FUND BALANCES, Beginning

FUND BALANCES, Ending

CITY OF EAGLE BEND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Fire Special Small Cities Community 2015 Improvement  Water and Sewer Qther Governmental
General Department _Purpose _Development  Kitchen Project Project Rehabilitation Funds
887,759 $97,781
850
199,381 17,700 20,380 0
1,234 1,200
59,9680 33,844
111,188
5,532 491 366 270 963
17.561 45,203 598 4] 200,111 971
372,286 97.238 588 0 200.477 20.380 270 212,083
102,326 656 750
122,541 43,471 883
95218 0
12,249 o
4834
7.074 236,719 42,714
14,468 24,401 7.107 8,990
0 0
126,585
80.531
337,168 50,545 656 14,468 24.401 243,826 8,930 251.453
35,118 46,693 (58} (14,468) 176,076 (223,446) (8,720) (39,380)
0
380 0 5303 9,549 106,391
{21.503) 0 (1.551)
{21,143) s} 0 0 o 5,303 9,549 104,840
470,251 272.204 148 5458 439,054 £9,388 50,609 211,137
$484,226 $318,697 $90 (£9.000) $515,130 {$128.755) $51.438 $276.597

The accompanying Nates to Financial Stalements are an integral part of this slatement
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CITY OF EAGLE BEND

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

December 31,2016

Total Fund Balance - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reporied for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets are different because:

Capital assets used In governmental activities are not current financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental
funds balance sheet.

Pension ltems
Deferred Qulflows
Deferred Inflows

Long term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore
they are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet.

$1,608,623

4,683,004

224,807
(51,102) 173,705

Due within one year §178,000
Net Pension Liability $468,603
Due maore than one year 2,750,301 (3.396,904)

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

CITY OF EAGLE BEND

$3.068.428

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20186

Net Change in Fund Balance - Total Governmental Funds

Governmental funds report capital outiay as expenditures. However in the
governmenl-wide statements of activities and changes in net assets, the
cost of those assets is allocaled over their estimated useful lives as
depreciation expense. This is the amount of capital assets recorded in
current period.

Depreciation expense on capital assets is reported in the government-wide
stalement of aclivities and changes in net assels, but they do nol requilre the use
of current financial resources. Therefore, depreciation expense is not reported as
expenditure in governmental funds

Change in compensated absences not reported as expenditures in governmental funds
Difference in Pension Expense

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds) provides current financial resources
to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt
consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds
report the effect of issurance cost, premium, discounts, and similar items when
debt is first issued, whereas the amounts are deferred and amortized In the
statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences
in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Bond proceeds
Bond principal retirement

$70,365

293,524

(101,757)
(4,635)

(32,936)

$0

126,588 126,585

$351,146

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement



CITY OF EAGLE BEND

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31, 2016

Enterprise Funds

Municipal Water Sewer Gas
Liquor Utility Utility Utility
Store Fund Fund Fund Total
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash in Bank $230,514 $292,996 $223,088 $350,100  $1,096,698
Accounts receivable 1,786 16,287 13,973 53,884 85,930
Inventories 49,461 49,461
Prepaid insurance 2,183 665 1,095 301 4,244
Due from other funds 0 44,000 10,000 55,329 109,329
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 283,944 353,048 248,156 459,614 1,345,662
FIXED ASSETS, at cost, less accumulated
depreciation 82,936 424,146 1,880,166 400,139 2,787,387
TOTAL ASSETS $366,880 $778,094 $2,128,322 $859,753  $4,133,049
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $12,578 $3,788 $1,536 $30,555 $48,457
Current portion - Long-Term Debt 15,000 57,000 72,000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 12,578 18,788 1,536 87,555 120,457
LONG-TERM DEBT 184,000 8} 393,000 577,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,678 202,788 1,636 480,555 697,457
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 82,936 225,146 1,880,166 (49,861) 2,138,386
Unrestricted
Designated 125,000 200,000 50,000 100,000 475,000
Undesignated 146,366 150,160 196,620 329,060 822,206
TOTAL NET POSITION $354,302 $575,306 $2,126,786 $379,198 $3,435,592

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement



CITY OF EAGLE BEND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

SALES AND COST OF SALES
Sales
Cost of sales

GROSS PROFIT
OPERATING REVENUES
Sales
TOTAL GROSS PROFIT AND
OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal servies
Supplies
Utllities
Repairs
Insurance
Advertising
Professional services
Licenses & Fees
Depreciation
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income
Other income
Bond |ssue Expense
Interest expense
Total Nonaperaling Revenues (Expenses)
Income before Contributions and Transfers
Transfer Qut
CHANGE [N NET POSITION
FIXED ASSETS TRANSFERRED
NET POSITION, Janurary 1

NET POSITION, December 31

Enterprise Funds

Municipal Water Sewer Gas
Liquaor Utility Utility Utility
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$237,615 $322,740 $560,355
(128.608) (132.591) (261.199)
108,007 190,149 299,156
102,529 99,305 201,834
109,007 102,529 99,305 190,149 500,990
70,925 28,075 28,149 28,150 156,299
3.817 8,458 662 2,002 14,939
10,386 7,892 4,623 469 23,370
2,672 3,243 3,328 634 9,877
7,299 2,636 2,040 1,114 13,089
2,625 2,625
1,035 1,254 2,289
3,334 2,734 2,263 18,875 27,206
5,994 4,373 46,129 34,858 ™M,354
330 576 221 150 1.277
107,382 59,022 88.669 86,252 341.325
1,625 43,507 10,636 103,897 169,665
1,214 2,227 2,112 1,893 7.446
18,095 18,095
(14,000) (14,000)
(3.959) (9.389) (13.348)
19,308 (1.732) 2,112 (21,496) (1.808)
20,933 41,775 12,748 82,401 157,857
(14.000) (49,773) (34,776) 0 (98,549)
6,933 (7,998) (22,028} 82,401 59,308
57,879 1,762,514 1,820,393
347.368 525,425 386,300 296,797 1,555,881
$354.302 $575,308 $2,126,786  _$379,198 $3,435,592

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an inlegral part of this slatement




CITY OF EAGLE BEND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Water Sewer Gas
Liquor Utility Utility Utility
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Cash Flows fram Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers $240,457 $126,428 $96,789 $310,887 $774,661
Cash payments to suppliers (174,381} (81,239) (22,762) (177,672} (436,054)
Cash payments to employees (61,530) (21,925) (21,925) (21,935) (127,315)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 4,546 43,264 52,102 111,380 211,293
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Operating transfer in (out} to other funds (14,000) (49,773) (34,776) 0 (98,549)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related
financing Activities
Principal paid on capitai debt (15,000) (54,000) (69,000)
Interest paid on capital debt (3,959) (9,389) (13,348)
Loans to other funds 17,926 (44,000) (10,000) (6,335) (42,409)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0 (79,050) Q (4.837) (83,887)
Net Cash Used in Capital and Financing Activities 17,926 (142.009) (10,000) (74.561) (208,644)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest on investments and other incomne 19,308 2,227 2112 1,893 25,540
Investments Redeemed (Purchased) 0
Net Cash Provided From Investing Activities 19,308 2,227 2,112 1,893 25,540
Net Increase {Decrease} in cash and cash
Equivalents 27,780 (146,281) 9,438 38,712 (70,361)
Cash and Cash equivalents at
Beginning of Year 202,734 381,408 213,650 311,388 1,109,180
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of Year $230,513 $235,117 $223,088 $350,100 _5$1.038,819

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Operating Income $1,625 $43.507 $10,636 $103.897 $159.664
Adjustments to reconcile operating

income to net cash provided by

operating activities:

Depraciation 5,994 4,373 46,129 34,858 91,354
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in inventory 1,702 1,702
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivables 1,305 (6,774) (4,449} (38,052) (47,971)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (9 (25) (493) 106 (420)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (6,072) 2,183 278 10,571 6,960
Total Adjustments 2,920 (243) 41,466 7.483 51,625
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $4,546 $43,264 $52,102 $111,380 $211,289

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statemeants are an integral part of this statement
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ASSETS
Cash
Investmenls

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to olher funds

FUND BALANCES
Restricted for,
Capital Qutlay and improvements
Debt Service

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

CITY OF EAGLE BEND

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

December 31, 2016

Debi Sepvice olal
2004 tmprovemenl 2006 Wastewaler 2006 CSAH #22 2008 Improvement 2015 Improvement Capital Projects Nonmajor

lving Loan Project Project Project Project improvemenl| Capital Projets  Governmental
Fund Fines Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Fund Fund Funds

$6,963 $387 51 515 $5,843 $39,374 $10,986 59,029 $71608

0 $103.318 100,000 15,000 20.000 238,318

5,953 5387 s1 5103,318 s15 $5.843 $139,374 525,986 §29.039 $309.926

S0 $33.329 $33,229

$5,963 $387 525,986 $29,039 $61,375

1 $103,318 (33,314) $5.843 $139.374 215232

$5,963 5387 ] $103,318 (§33.314) 55,843 $139,374 $25,986 $20,039 $276,557

$5963 5387 s1 $103.318 515 $5.843 $139.374 __ 525086 $29.039 $309,926
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REVENUES
Taxes

Intergovernmenlal revenues

Special Assessments
Fees and fines

interest on investments
Miscellaneous revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current

General government
Public safety
Slreels and highways
Library
Park
Capital outlay
Bond Issurance Costs
Principal retirement

tnlerest and fiscal changes
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {LUSES)

Fransfer in
Transfer out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BAE£ ANCE, January 1

FUND BALANCE, December 31

CITY OF EAGLE BEND

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Totla!
Debl Service Funds Capital Projecls Nonmajor
Revolving  Adminisirative 2004 improvement 2006 Waslewater 2008 CSAH #22 2008 2015 Improvement  Capital  Governmental
Loan Project Project Project tmprovement  Improvement Prcjects
Fund Fine Debt Service Debt Service Debl Service Project Project Fund Fund Funds
$963 $42,323 827,941 $20,001 36,540 $13 $97,781
o}
127 22,249 4078 13,556 70650 508 111,168
$1,200 1,200
$35 0 14 12 42 o4 5|97 148 23 63
§71 971
35 1,200 1,104 64584 32.061 33651 77,787 656 1.005 212,083
375 375 750
883 883
a
]
0
42,714 42,714
0
80,000 35,000 11,585 126,585
51,733 4750 24,048 80,531
0 883 ] 132108 0 40,125 35.633 [s] 42,714 251.463
35 317 1,104 (67,524) 32,061 (6.474) 42154 656 (41,709) (39,360)
89,000 1,191 16,200 106,391
{360) (1,191} (1,551)
] {360) {14911 89,000 1,191 o] 0 [s] 16.200 104.84C
35 {43) {87) 21,476 33.252 (6,474) 42154 856 {25,509) 65,460
5928 430 88 81,842 {66.566) 12317 87.220 252330 54,548 211137
$5.963 5387 $1 $103,318 ($33,314) 55843 $139.374 §25986_ _§29.039 $276.597
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CITY OF EAGLE BEND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS

Far the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Total
Nenmajor
2015 2016 2017 TIF Governmental
Improvement Ultility Utility improvement District
Project Extension Project No 1-2 Funds
REVENUES
Tares &0
Intergovernmental revenues 20,380 20,380
Special Assessmenis o]
Fees and fines 0
Intarest on investments Q
Miscellaneous revenues [s]
TOTAL REVENUES 20,380 0 0 0 20,380
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government o}
Public safety 0
Sireels and highways 0
Library c
Miscellansous 7,107 7,107
Capital outlay 115.071 100,212 21436 236719
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 115071 100,212 21438 7,107 243,826
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENWUES OVER EXPENDITURES (24,691) {100,212} {21.436) (7,107) (223,446}
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer in 5303 0 5,303
Transfer out 1]
TOTAL OTHER FINANGING
SOURCES (USES} 5,303 a 0 1] 5,303
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (89,388} {100,212) (21,436) (7,107} (218,143)
FUND BALANCE, January 1 892388 [¢] »} 0 89.388
FUND BALANCE, December 3% $0 __ {8100212) $21,436; (87,107} (5128 755)

A-31



R —

GGL9LS
L6L'EL
8L
LMY
0L0°}$

£51°921%
256'S

A

80£61% SANNIAIY ONILVHIJONON TV1O0L

860'91 ey
vie'l 80| 1$3UIBIU|
[el: Tl sulyoBIN N1V
LGL$ SUOISSILIWOYD BuIYoey

c8e’L01L$

¥66'G

88€°L0l

S3INNIATY ONILYYIJONON

SISN3dX3 ONILYH3dO TY.LOL
JSNAAX3 NOILYIOIHd3a

uoneldaida( 810489
sasuadxz BuipeladQ 1oL

ashy
Butuses |
s9sUBIT
suoyds|a]
Buisienpy
souelnsu|
slieday
n
Sno3aue||assiiy
se|ddng
juswAhojdweun
Ssjijsuag mm>OﬁEm
suoisuad
sabep

S3ISNIJX3 ONILVYHIJO

§10Z PUB 9L0Z ‘L€ loquisde( pspus sieaA

SIANNIATH ONILYHIJONON ANV

FSNIXT ONILYHIHO 4O INIWILVLS IALLYHYJNOD

SNOILYHI4O FHOLS JONOIT TVdIDINAN

AaNZ4d 379v3 40 ALID

i

B9E LFES 20E PSES
¥28'LVE B69€E"LVE
(08) £€6'9
{oooo1} (000'vL)
9676 £€6'02
§51'91 80€'61
(099'9) 5z9')
£51'92) 28¢e'20L
256'S ¥66'S
10Z'02) 88€'L01
%8Gy %6'GY
£6Y'BLL £00'601
122kl 809'8Z1
£9L'lS Lov'6p
06€'76) 690'8L1
0 0
zsLEpL 906'9Z1
8£9'8Y £0L'LS
02,092 G19'2eT
16991 €22°9L
(4148 0£S'PEL
2614'668 298'98$
5102 9L0z

L€ JaquadsQ - S1ISSY LIN
} Atenuer - $138SY LN
S13SSV L3N NI SFONVHO
L1NO Y3JSNVHL
SYIISNVYYHL 3404349 JWOONI
SIANNIAIY ONILVHIJONCN
suoneladQ woid (ss07) awoou|

gsuadx3y
BupesadQ jeyo L
uonejosideqg
sasuadx3g Buesadg
S3ISNIX3 ONILYHIHO

$8es 0} 1oid
§50.9) Jo abejuaoiad

$37VS NO LIH40¥d SSO¥D
S31VS 40 1S0D

Buipug ‘Alojusau| :ssa7
BESPOET IR
os|pueyIs|A [BJ0L

RV

saselaing

Buuwbag ‘A1ojusaul]
831vS 40 1S02

SIS TVLOL

as|puBy2IsI JBUIO
lsag
Jonbr

S3TVS

GL0Z PUE 9102 ‘L€ JaquIsoaq papug s1eap

S13SSV LIN ANN NI SFONVHO
ANV SASNIdXT 'SANNIATY 40 INFWILVLS FAILVEVANOD

SNOILYYIdO FHOLS HONDIT TVIQINNW

AaNZ8 3719V3 4O ALID

A-32



e

00£'88€% g8s'ocles 1€ Jequsoa( 'S1ASSY 13N

659'G8E 00€'98¢ | Aenuer '$13SSY 1IN
¥15'29L'L QIHYI4SNYHL S1ASSY A3XI4

R &] (820'22) S13SSV LIN NI STONVHO

(S6Y vh) {9LL%€) (LNO) ¥A4SNVYL

IVLIdYO A3LNGIILNOD

IYLIdYD Q2.LNEIFILNOD ANV

9el'sy L'l SYIISNYHL JH0-439 INODNI
0zl 2Lz SANNIAZY ONILYHIJONON
olp'er 9€9'01 SNOILYHIdO WOH4 JWOONI
See'or 699'88 S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIHO TVI0L
890'C 621'9% uoneloaideq
L€2 0 Bujel| 9 abeayy
143 Lee SNO3UE|IBOSIN
09z's £€92' $984 ¥ S8sUs0]
818 ¥5Z'L Bunss] Jueld
et % 0 5984 |eU0|ss80.d
£98'S 8ZE'e aouBUBUIBW put sieday
182'% £29'% sanmn
668 ov0'e 20ueInsu|
8% 299 sojddng
696'L 0L¥'2 s)yeuag sakojdwg
18L'e 0.8't suoisusd
€€9'l2 oLk'ze ssliejes

S3SNAdXT ONILYHELO

16.'68 S0¢'66 S3ANNIAIY TVLOL
15.'68% 50£'66$ sebieys Jameg
ANN3AZY
SLoe gloe

S10Z PUB 9L0T '1€ Jaquiadeq papug sieaA
81388V L3N ANN4 NI SFONVHO
ANY SISNIdX3 ‘'SINNIATY 40 INIWILVYLS IALVHVANOD
aNNd ¥3IM3S

AaN3g 319va 40 ALID

GZv oIes 90€°GL5% J€ Joquedeq 'SLISSY LIN
Z99E08 G2 SLS | Aenuer 'g138SY L3N
BLB'LS AIYYIASNVYYL SLISSY aaxXId
ess'lz {190 S1388Y 13N NI S3ONVHO
15156 €i26%) LNO UFISNYHL
Y1ldvO d3LNgiyINOD
8/g'te VN4 SYI4SNVHL FHOIE IWOONI
Tege Z€47)  S3NNIATY ONILVHIAONON TWLOL
mizv) (656'€) asuadxz) 1sa18)U)
165°} L2C'T BWooU s8I
{3SN3dX3) SANNIATY ONILYHIJONON
S00'7€ L0S°Er SNOILYH3IdO WOHH JWOINI
168'6S 220'6S SISNIdXT ONLLYEIIO TVLOL
182°1 ele'y uonewadag
9z €62 SNOBUE||20SIW
£v9'2 YEL'T $994 7 S88UBDI]
LiL 22¢e Buwe ),
LLE'Y SE0'L $884 |BUOISSBI0.]
SoL'e £ve'e soUBUR)UIBW pUR Sleday
£0'8 268'L sanN
9le'}h 9€9'C SouBINSY|
PEL'L 85y’ sayddng
696'L (VA4 syjeuag aakojdwiy
9/e'e [Kelxo suoIsuay
989'12 S¥0'ee salges
SISNIdXT ONILYHIHO
958685 625 2018 sabiey) Jsjepy
ANNIATY
Sloc 9102

S10Z pue 910¢ ‘1€ 18quansq papug siesp
S13SSV L3N ANN4 NI SIONYHD
GNY S3SNIdX3 'SINNIATYH J0 LNIWILYLS FALLYHYIINOD
AaNNd H3LYM

aN38 319V 40 ALID

A-33



‘spiepuels Bugipny
JawIeA09 Jopun pepodal ag 0} palnbal ale Jey) SIS)EW JSUI0 10 92UBI|dLodUOU JO SBOUBISU Ol Paso|osIp
s3sa} Aw jo synsal ay ‘uoluido ue yons ssaidxa jou op | 'AiBuIpIocooe pue ‘Jpne A Jo eAldalqo ue jou sem
suosiroid asou) Yyum souendwos uo uoluido ue Bulpiacid 'JaASMOH ‘SJUNOWIE JUSLLB)ES |elouBUl JO uoleulls)ap
By} UO Joaye |BUBjeWl PUB JoBJIp B BABY PINOS UOIYM uum Soueldwoouou 'sjudwssife jueif pue 'sjoenuod
‘suolje|nfar ‘sme| Jo suaisiAcid LIRS0 Uim SoUBldWoD S| JO s)s9) pauiogad | ‘JUSLLSeSSIW [elLsjew Jo 33l ale
SjUSLIIB)S |BISUBLI SBl0SBULIY ‘puag jBeD jo AlD Jayjeum Jnoge soueINsse ajgeuoseal Bujuleiqo jo ved sy

2910¢

1uBis aq o) sasuodsal pue sbBuipuy Jo 9|npayos BulAuedwicooe ay} ul paquIosep saruBIOIRP
8l Jepisuod | ‘eoueLIaAcB yim pableys asoyy Aq uonuane JusL 0} ybnous juenodul ja4 'ssauNesm [eLsiew e
UBL|} 2I9ASS SSB) S| JBY) [0JJUOD [BUIBJUI U] 'SRIOUBIOLSP JO UOKRUIqUIOD B 10 'Aouajoljap e si Aousjolep JuBOyiubIS

'S8IDUBIDYAP JUED

1-0L0Z 'SSBUMEaM [BlalewW aq 0} sesuodsal pue sBuipul) Jo ajnpayoas Buiiuedwoose ayy Ul paquosep
$3IDUBIOIBP B} JOPISUOD | "$|SBQ AjaWi} B U0 pajoalion pue pajosjap Jo pajuaaid ag jou ||Im sjuswa)e)s
ueul sAHjUS By} JO JUBWBIEISSIL |BLSIELU B JeU) A)l|iqissod 9|qeucseal e §| 818y} JBL} 4yons (04U [eulaiul
Ul ‘ss1oUIoeP JUBOIIUBIS JO UOIEUIGICD JO ‘AOUBIOBP B S| SSOLXPaM [BLSRW Y/ SISeq AjSW) B UO 1981100

PUE sjualLlRISS|W J08)ap 10 Juaaald o) ‘suopouny paubisse Jay) Buiwlopad Jo 88In02 [euou 8l Ut ‘seafoldws
10 JuaWaBBUBLI MO]|E JOU S0P |0JHUOD € JO Uoljelado JO UBISap sy} Uaym SISIXa j0UIU0D jeuleul ul Aousioyep v

'$8j0UBIOAP JuBDUBS puE SSBUYEaM |BI8)eW 8] 0) JOPISUCD | Jey} |0JjuoD
JEUJBU| U] SelouBjoyep ulepeo Ayjuspt | sesuodsal pue sBujpul jo ajnpayos Bulkuedwoooe auyy ul paquosep se
*JONSMOH * 'PaIIUBPI Uaaq Jou BABY Jey) Isixe Aew sajouaiolep Jueoyubls J0 sassaueam [EUSIRW 'B10j8I18Y) PUB
solusioep Jueoubls Jo sseueam Jeusiew ad JYBIW Jey} [03U0D [eUIS)UI Ul SBIDUSIOYSP |[B Alusp) o} paubisap
10U sem pue ydeiBered Buipssald sy ul pequosep asodind payiLull BU) JO) SEM [OUOD [BUIDIUL 1O UONEISPISUCD AN

“JO5U00 [BUISIUI S Bl0SBUU ‘pusg 8iBex Jo Al BU} JO SSBUSANDBYS BU) o Uoiuldo ue ssaidxs Jou op
| *ABUIP1032Y "|oUcH [BUIBIU; S,BJ0SBUUIN 'puSg S|BET JO AHD BU) JO SSSUBAIEYS auy) uo uoluido ue Buissardxe
30 asodind 8y} 104 Jou INq ‘sjuswisie)s [ejoueul ay) uo suojuido Aw Buissaidxa jo asodind syj 1o} $82URISWUNDID
8y} Ul ajeudosdde sie Jeyy sainpeocsd 1pne By} BulLISIER O} (JoNHUoD |BulRill) Bujuodas [BIOUBUL JSAOC [OJUOD
leulsiul s,ejosauully ‘pueg a1BeT J0 AlID PeIepISUoD | 'sjuswele]s |eioueuly Jo Jipne Aw Buiwioped pue Buiuuerd u|

U [EROUEUL JOAQ [ORUOD) [BW@u]

L0
‘¢z eunp palep uoalay) Hodal AUI panssl 9Bl pue SJUBWRIBIS |ElouBUl dlseq Sejosauutly ‘puag 8be3 jo Ao
o) asudWoD Aj@AOS|I02 YoIym SJUSLISIES [BIOUBUI O) SSJOU Paje|al ay) pue 'gLQg ‘L€ Jequaoag papus 1eak ay)
10} pue Jo se ‘Bjosauully 'puag a)bes Jo A jo uonewlojul puny Bujuewsas syebeibbe sy pue ‘pun) Jofew yoes
‘sal)iAloR adK)-sSauIsNg By} 'SBNIANOE [EIUSLILISACD U} JO SIUBWSIB)S |2IOUBUY S} 'SSIBIS PEjUN 8} JO [BIBURD
1sjjondwod Uy Aq panss! ‘Sp/epUBIS Buipny JUSLULLIBAOS Ul paulRlUCD Sipne [eloueuly o} 3|geoldde spiepuels
8L} PUE BOLBWY JO SB)BIS Pajiuf Sy} U paidaode Ajjesousl SpIEpUE)S BUNIPNE Ljim S0UBPIOOOE Ul ‘pajipne aARY |

ejosauuy 'puag abes jo A0
lrounod Ao sy ol

SAYVYANYLS ONILIANY LNFWNHYIACO HLIM JONVAHOIIVY
NI A3INHO4¥3d SINIWILYLS TVIONVNIL 3O LIANY NY NO a3Svd SH3LLYW H¥IHLO ANV 3ONVITJNOD
NO ANV ONILHOIY TYIONYNI4 ¥IAC TOHLINOD TYNYILNI NO LdOdIY S HO0LIANY LNIANIJIANI

S¥99-T84-0TE 1192 40 T665-L12-0Z€

JaUIa1IE D @UOIEqIp

6L€9G NI ‘SAIAvVyd MOVS
dN IO NOLAVYd €L9T

VdJ NOJV4 4 SINN3d

—_— ,
16179628 861668 1€ Jaquieded 'S13SSY 1IN
182'082 181'962 | Alenuer 's1388Y 1aN
9ls'olL Lov'e8 SL13SSY L3N NI SONVHO
(000'02) 0 1NO SY34SNVHL
918'9e Lov'z8 SHIASNYHL 340438 IWOINI
(e1v'02) (96¥'12) (ssuadx3) senuansy BuieisUOUON [€)0L
(ez2'12) (68€'6) asuadxg jsase)uy

(000'¥LY 1500 Buinssi puog
0iE'} £68'L aLUooU SaI8)U|

(3SNAdX3) SINNAATY DNILYMIJONON

626'95 £68'€0L SNOILYHIO WOX-4 FWOONI

690'68 zgeee SASNIAX3 ONILYHIHO TV.LOL

S6b'2 14 SNOBUER|IBOSIN
v.5've 258've uoteioaidag
oLl Q0L Bujuel |,
€961 5/8'8l $994 pUB 9suaol]
9e¢ viL'L soueINsy|
298'e €9 sieday
16€ 69% sepmN
SPS'e ore'L so|ddng
0 299 asuadxy 0O
696°L 0LY'T sjyeuag sakojdwg
9.e'¢ 0.6'¢ SUOISURY
8E¥'1Z Lee soleles

S3SNIJX ONILYHIdO

%60°6¥ %2685
¥B6'SPL 671061 10Id $50J5)
82E"161) (i8g'zel) s9|eg J0 1500
T.€'162$ obL'2zes SaNUaADY pue sajeS

S3NNIATY 40 LSOO ANV INNIATY
S10T 9102

G102 PUE 910 ‘L€ J8quadaQ papus JesA

S13SSVY L3N aNN4 Ni S3ONYHO

ANV S3SNIdX3 'SINN3AIY H40 LNFWILYLS IAILYHVLNOD

AaNNd ALNILA SYO

AaN38 319V3 40 ALID

A-34



*|oauod
Jeuseql S KNUS AUy AQ ‘pajoaiiod pue palalep fo ‘pajusiaid 3q JOU PR INOOO PINOD SIUILAIEIS
[BIDURUY Y)Y JO JUSILATEISSIW [eLISTRW B Tei Ajiqissod o]qeuoseal e SI aJalf) aSnNeoaq SsauNeam
|BLIGJEW B P2IOpISUOD S SJUSLISIEIS [2loURULS S} Jo uoleledaid oyl JoAO S|ONUOD JO BOUSSqE BU ]

"SJUBLLGIR)S [RIOUEBLIL O] JO MAIASI
pajie1ap B unopad 10U pIp JuswoBRUBW {I9ASMOY (S0UBNSS! M5l 01 Jolid SlusWES [RIouBUlY
asoy3 Joj Ajjiqisuodsas paydsoce pue ‘paaoidde ‘pamelrcd JuswoSeuR) "1SO0 30INOSAX [BUIGIUL
sy Burunouy uey) Joyies esitedxs FununoooR N0 Uo A[al 0) UCISIIP 1JAUS] 1500 § JUSWaTeuBW
Joyynsai e s1 pue 9z1s Jnof Jo suoneziueSiQ Ul [BNSNUN JOU S] SAD[AJSS 953} JO Buromnos)no sy,
‘SPJO0AL SISBQ {BNIOOE O] SPIOOAI SISEG SEO LAU0D 0} sjuaunsnipe pue Jeak ssodoid pue ‘eouejeq
Jew Sunpom moA woly paiedaid siam A3y] ‘SjUSWAIL)S [RIDURLL] 0) SIJOU Paje[al ayl Fuipniout
‘Ss)uswIsIRlS [eIouBLY Sl JO Yelp e asedead 01 sn personbal juowaFeurw ‘pne ay) Jo Wed sy

‘wiay 10) Ajiqisuodsas undsook pue s301A19s 5o JO snsal pue Asenbape sy Sunenjeas pue
{S9IAIOS PINOSING AUR 93SI9A0 O} 9OUBMAAXS 0 ‘9Fpajmouyy “[[1%S 3[qeINS YiM [enplAlpul ue
BuigeuBisap Joj ‘suonouny pue suolsioap juswafeuew oy ajqisuodsel ur juswedeuew ‘Ajjeoy10adg
“Aj[eudaiu palwIogiad 2J8 SUONILNY Lons usym si 31 sk 1apiaoad ao1ates € Aq pewnojied suoouny
paoanosino 1oj s[qisuodsar se s1 JusweSeuepy “ANus ay) Jo seanpaoosd pue seiviod [0JiU0D o)
Aq pousanoB aq 3snw siapiaoid 901AI9s pue suonouny Sununosse Yong ‘suolieIPISUOd Fujuies)
J0 3800 03 anp suonouny SuUNODOE UIBLISD BOINOSINO 0} 3s00ld Aewl juswiofeuew ‘saun) 1y

*sajdisurid Sununoooe paydasoe Ajjerauad
'S TN YA ANUIOHNIOO Uj ‘SIUSUISTEIS jBIGUBUY 0] S3)0U SL) Fuipnjoul ‘Smojy ysed pue ‘suonelsdo
Jo synsau ‘uonisod [e15UBUIY JO SIUSUISIRIS [RIOUBLL SY) Ul UOIEIUSSaId Jivy 9yj o) pue ‘FuLioyuow
Buipnjout .m_o(_EOo Jeulajur Supurepurew pue Surysiqess Joj sjqisuodsss s jusweFeuepy

ssaooxd Sunodar [eroueury oy Jo JYSISIOAQ (T

‘suonelado 5,410 sy 01 Sune[er sieyew jo a8pa[mouy spuswafeuewr

uj S91[ [0.9U0D SAN0LIS 1SOW L) ‘UOIIIPUOD SIYL JSPUY "MATA JO JuI0d (01U B WOIY 3|qeIISop Jou
SI S[enplAlpUl JO Jaquint pajl 1qisuodsal pue SaIINp JO UOIBIUBOUOD 81 JeLf) 8z1jeal
puB UOI}IPUOD SIT} JO SIBME 9 p|noys Eu:_omm:m_z ‘[013u00 JBUISILL S3nbape 2Insse 0] A1Bssaoau
suonouny Fuunosoe Jo uonedaidss Jadoid e sjusasid jsuuosiad 201110 JO Jaqunu pajiw] ay |

sann(J Jo wonedaides (|

SEOINEAM [BIISTENT PUE HONIpuoD ]qELoday]

SONIANIA A0 AYVNNNS

910T ‘I€ 1oquia09(] papug 183§
SONIANIA 40 TNATHDS

aNAd 4710vVa 0 ALID

210Z ‘ggaunr

suolsiAcid paoULIalel SAOGE BY) Yim aduedwoduou s,puag
?1Beg jo Ao ay BuipieBas uopuspe AW o) aWod asey Aew siapew Jayo ‘saunpsedold [euolippe pauiopad
| pey 'ABuipicooy  -eouendwioosuou yons jo obpemouy Buluieiqo piemo} Ajuewsid psjoailp jou sem Jpne Aw
‘IDASMOH SLOISINIDGNS [R31310d 40§ BpIND Ipny voueldwio) feba ejosauuiy au) o suoisiaoid au) yim Ajduwios o)
pajie} pusg s|bBe3 Jo A1) Jey) dAslSg 0} SN PESNED Jey) Uohusie Al o) awed Bulyou ‘Ipne Al Ym Lo)oauuod u|

-Aue aaey jou sa0p AND ay) asnesaq Bupuel jJuswaIou| Xe | u) aoue)|dLod Joy 1sa) Jou pip | deoxe 'sauobajen
pa3sl| ay} || palepisuod ypne A "BuiouBy|d JUSLIBIOU| Xe) PUE SUOISIAGID SNOBLE|ISOSIU PUE SIUBLISSINGSID
pue swieje 'ssaupsiqepul olgnd ‘1seelul JO SIOIJUOD ‘sjuawlsesul pue spsodep ‘Buipplq pue Bungoenuoo
:pajsa) oq o} soueydwod Jo selobBeeD uBASS SUIBJUOD ‘G g 089S Semels ejosauuly o} juensind Jolpny aels
sy} AQ paiebinwiold ‘SuoISIAPGNS [eaIOd J0i epIng HpnYy soueldwos (ebe ejossuulyy auy jo suosiaoid ay) pue
EOLBWY JO SAIRIS PAIUN BY) Ul peydsose A)|eiausb spiepuels Bunipne yjim a0UEPIOdJE Uj JIPNE AW Pajonpuon |

antL 1o _mmwl_ [T

*asodind Jayjo Aue Joy 9|qens

10U SI LIONB2IUNLILWOD siyy ‘A|Buipi000y 9oue||dwoD pue [04uod [eulsiUl S ANjue oY) BulapIsSuoD Ul SpJepue;s
Bupipny JUBWLISA0L) Ulim S0UEPIODZE Ul pawlopad ypne ue yo ped |eibajul ue s podal siy | “aoue)dwoo

L0 10 |OJU02 [BUIBIY $,AINUS BY) JO SSBUSARDaLS @y} uo uojuido ue apiaoid o) Jou pue ‘Bunss) Jey) Jo Jnsal

oy} pue 20ue)dWoD pue [0QU0D [eulaiul jo Bupss) Aw Jo adoos au) aquosap o] Aj9jos | Lodal sy} Jo esodind sy

110day] sty yo asodang

)l uo uoiuido ou ssaudxa | ‘AjBuipiogoe 'pue sjusWS)e}S [BIPUBUY B3 JO Jiphe 8u ui paljdde
ne 8y} 0} pa1oalqns Jou sem asuodsal s puag 21Fed Jo AID "sesucdsas pue sBulpuy Jo aNpayos
uop! sBujpuy auj o) sasuodsal s,pusg s[Fed Jo A10

sainpaooud By
BujAuedwoooe ay} Ul paquosap aJe JIpne AW uj pay)

sSurpuiyf 03 3suodsay e)osouuUIA ¢ s pudg adeqg Jo AnD

A-35



0 0 0 0
20172

6¢8'1€9 012 0 9£6'9€9
184°98 0L ¥68'c9
616'sz€ 6.6'GeE
£90'102 £€90'10Z
000'08 000'0€
000'8) 000'81
9€6'8E9 0 0 9€6'8E9
92¢'9 0 9ZE'9
019'2€9$ 0% 0 019'2£9%

Buiureway ICENN SIBSA JOLd Jebpng

unouy aungy uj oy 1eubuo
PajuUNoosYy

9102 ‘L€ Jaquiaoaq pspul JesA

(

@ 40) Souejeg LISIA

(INQ) u| seysued|
SpUN4 Jo SasN (€101

$1S00 BAASIUIWPY
81505 Buloueury
Buisno s|qeploy
sjuswaAcIdwi aug
uopsinboy pueq

'SpUNd 4O sasn)

lelol
alLoDU| 1saISIU|

pantanal SjUBLUSIOUl Xe |
'SpuN4 4o $80IN0S

LOIYLSIA ONIONYNIS LINIWIFHONI XYL V ‘Z-L# LOIYLSIG LNSWIJOT13AIA IVdIDINOW
"O4 SANNA OMaNd 40 838N ANY SF0HNOS 40 3TNAIHOS

LNIFNNHIAOCD T¥OOT VLOSIANNIN

‘0Jelg Oyl
0] PSIWIQNS ST £3U) 10597 SIUSTULIEIS [EULJ SY} SMOTAQ YIOTD A1) S} PUR ToARA] A1[ ],

IO [0BS PIMITASI 318 UOTIBI[IDU0IIT JUB] PUE S[[Iq [[& SMITASK J1ouno)) A1 YL,

SONIANIA OL ISNOdSTI

9107 1€ 19qUI20S(] PAPUF 183§
SEONOJSHY 0 ATNATHOS

ANF4g 31OV 4O ALID

A-36



APPENDIX B

FORM OF LEGAL OPINION

(See following page)

B-1



2200 IDS Center
80 South 8th Street

\ Mi lis, MN 55402
> B R I G G S ogsn:f;g;-saoo

FAX 612-977-8650

URL Briggs.com

PROPOSED FORM OF LEGAL OPINION

$
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2018B
CITY OF EAGLE BEND
TODD COUNTY
MINNESOTA

We have acted as bond counsel in connection with the issuance by the City of Eagle
Bend, Todd County, Minnesota (the "Issuer"), of its $ General Improvement
Obligation Bonds, Series 2018B, bearing a date of original issue of June 14, 2018 (the "Bonds").
We have examined the law and such certified proceedings and other documents as we deem
necessary to render this opinion.

We have not been engaged or undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness or
sufficiency of the Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds, and we
express no opinion relating thereto.

As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the certified
proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us without undertaking to
verify the same by independent investigation.

Based upon such examinations, and assuming the authenticity of all documents submitted
to us as originals, the conformity to original documents of all documents submitted to us as
certified or photostatic copies and the authenticity of the originals of such documents, and the
accuracy of the statements of fact contained in such documents, and based upon present
Minnesota and federal laws (which excludes any pending legislation which may have a
retroactive effect on or before the date hereof), regulations, rulings and decisions, it is our
opinion that:

(1) The proceedings show lawful authority for the issuance of the Bonds according to
their terms under the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota now in force.

(2) The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the Issuer and all of the
taxable property within the Issuer's jurisdiction is subject to the levy of an ad valorem tax to pay
the same without limitation as to rate or amount; provided that the enforceability (but not the
validity) of the Bonds and the pledge of taxes for the payment of the principal and interest

Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association
Minneapolis | 5t.Paul | www.briggs.com

Member - Lex Mundi, a Global Association of Independent Law Firms
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thereon is subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of
equity, to the constitutional powers of the United States of America and to bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights
heretofore or hereafter enacted.

3) At the time of the issuance and delivery of the Bonds to the original purchaser, the
interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for United States income tax purposes and
is excluded, to the same extent, from both gross income and taxable net income for State of
Minnesota income tax purposes (other than Minnesota franchise taxes measured by income and
imposed on corporations and financial institutions), and is not an item of tax preference for
purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals or the Minnesota
alternative minimum tax applicable to individuals, estates or trusts. The opinions set forth in the
preceding sentence are subject to the condition that the Issuer comply with all requirements of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, that must be satisfied subsequent to the
issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be, excluded from gross
income for federal income tax purposes and from both gross income and taxable net income for
State of Minnesota income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain of such requirements
may cause the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income and taxable net income
retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds.

We express no opinion regarding other state or federal tax consequences caused by the
receipt or accrual of interest on the Bonds or arising with respect to ownership of the Bonds.

BRIGGS AND MORGAN
Professional Association
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APPENDIX C
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM

The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for the securities
(the "Securities"). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co.
(DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.
One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for [each issue of] the Securities, [each] in the aggregate
principal amount of such issue, and will be deposited with DTC. [If, however, the aggregate principal amount of
[any] issue exceeds $500 million, one certificate will be issued with respect to each $500 million of principal
amount, and an additional certificate will be issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of such issue.]

DTC, the world's largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York
Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the
Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New Y ork Uniform Commercial Code,
and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues,
corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC's
participants (""Direct Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct
Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized
book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical
movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and
dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the holding company for DTC,
National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered
clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also
available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and
clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either
directly or indirectly ("Indirect Participants"). DTC has a Standard & Poor's rating of AA+. The DTC Rules
applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about
DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com.

Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will receive
a credit for the Securities on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Security
("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants' records. Beneficial Owners
will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to
receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings,
from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers
of ownership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect
Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing
their ownership interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is
discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the
name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or
such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose
accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect
Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

C-1



10.

11.

12.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to Indirect
Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to
time. [Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of
notices of significant events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed
amendments to the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that
the nominee holding the Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners.
In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request
that copies of notices be provided directly to them.]

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being redeemed,
DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be
redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Securities unless
authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's MMI Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC
mails an Omnibus Proxy to City as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede &
Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited on the
record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede & Co., or such
other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC's practice is to credit Direct
Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the City or Agent,
on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's records. Payments by Participants
to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with
securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and will be the
responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, Agent, or the City, subject to any statutory or regulatory
requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend
payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is
the responsibility of the City or Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the
responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of
Direct and Indirect Participants.

A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its Participant,
to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct Participant to
transfer the Participant's interest in the Securities, on DTC's records, to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent. The
requirement for physical delivery of Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will
be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC's
records and followed by a book-entry credit of tendered Securities to [ Tender/Remarketing] Agent's DTC account.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by giving
reasonable notice to the City or Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not

obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

The City may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a successor
securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from sources
that the City believes to be reliable, but the City takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.
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PROPOSED FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

This Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the "Disclosure Undertaking") is executed and
delivered by the City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota (the "Issuer"), in connection with the issuance of
its $ General Improvement Obligation Bonds, Series 2018B (the "Bonds"). The
Bonds are being issued pursuant to a Resolution adopted on May 21, 2018 (the "Resolution").
Pursuant to the Resolution and this Undertaking, the Issuer covenants and agrees as follows:

SECTION 1. Purpose of the Disclosure Undertaking. This Disclosure Undertaking is
being executed and delivered by the Issuer for the benefit of the Owners and in order to assist the
Participating Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5).

SECTION 2. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the Resolution, which
apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Undertaking unless otherwise defined in this
Section, the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:

"Annual Report" shall mean any annual financial information provided by the Issuer
pursuant to, and as described in, Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Undertaking.

"Audited Financial Statements" shall mean the financial statements of the Issuer audited
annually by an independent certified public accounting firm, prepared pursuant to generally
accepted accounting principles promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board,
modified by governmental accounting standards promulgated by the Government Accounting
Standards Board.

"Dissemination Agent" shall mean such party from time to time designated in writing by
the Issuer to act as information dissemination agent and which has filed with the Issuer a written
acceptance of such designation.

"Fiscal Year" shall be the fiscal year of the Issuer.

"Governing Body" shall, with respect to the Bonds, have the meaning given that term in
Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.51, Subdivision 9.

"MSRB" shall mean the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.

"Occurrence(s)" shall mean any of the events listed in Section 4 of this Disclosure
Undertaking.

"Official Statement" shall be the Official Statement dated , 2018,
prepared in connection with the Bonds.

"Owners" shall mean the registered holders and, if not the same, the beneficial owners of
any Bonds.

"Participating Underwriter" shall mean any of the original underwriters of the Bonds
required to comply with the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds.

10750968v1 D-2



"Resolution" shall mean the resolution or resolutions adopted by the Governing Body of
the Issuer providing for, and authorizing the issuance of, the Bonds.

"Rule" shall mean Rule 15c¢2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange
Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time
to time or interpreted by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

SECTION 3. Provision of Annual Reports. Beginning in connection with the Fiscal Year
ending on December 31, 2017, the Issuer shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent to provide,
at least annually to the MSRB, by filing at www.emma.msrb.org, together with such identifying
information as prescribed by the MSRB, its Audited Financial Statements for the most recent
Fiscal Year, which is the only financial information or operating data which is customarily
prepared by the Issuer and publicly available, by not later than December 31, 2018, and by
December 31 of each year thereafter.

SECTION 4. Reporting of Significant Events. This Section 4 shall govern the giving of
notices of the occurrence of any of the following events with respect to the Bonds:

(1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

(2) Non-payment related defaults, if material;

3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;

(4)  Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;

(5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;

(6) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or
final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-
TEB), or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of
the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds;

(7) Modifications to rights of security holders, if material;

(8) Bond calls, if material, and tender offers;

) Defeasances;

(10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, if
material;

(11) Rating changes;

(12)  Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Issuer;

(13) The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an
obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated
person, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive
agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement
relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material;

(14)  Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee,
if material.

Whenever an event listed above has occurred, the Issuer shall promptly, which may not be
in excess of the ten (10) business days after the Occurrence, file a notice of such Occurrence with
the MSRB, by filing at www.emma.msrb.org, together with such identifying information as
prescribed by the MSRB.

10750968v1 D-3



SECTION 5. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The Issuer's obligations under this
Disclosure Undertaking shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in
full of all of the Bonds.

SECTION 6. Dissemination Agent. The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage
a Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Undertaking,
and may discharge any such Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent.

SECTION 7. Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Disclosure Undertaking, the Issuer may amend this Disclosure Undertaking, and any provision of
this Disclosure Undertaking may be waived, if (a) a change in law or change in the ordinary
business or operation of the Issuer has occurred, (b) such amendment or waiver would not, in and
of itself, cause the undertakings herein to violate the Rule if such amendment or waiver had been
effective on the date hereof but taking into account any subsequent change in or official
interpretation of the Rule, and (c) such amendment or waiver is supported by an opinion of counsel
expert in federal securities laws to the effect that such amendment or waiver would not materially
impair the interests of Owners.

SECTION 8. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Undertaking shall be
deemed to prevent the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of
dissemination set forth in this Disclosure Undertaking or any other means of communication, or
including any other information in any Annual Report or notice of an Occurrence, in addition to
that which is required by this Disclosure Undertaking. If the Issuer chooses to include any
information in any Annual Report or notice of an Occurrence in addition to that which is
specifically required by this Disclosure Undertaking, the Issuer shall have no obligation under this
Disclosure Undertaking to update such information or include it in any future Annual Report or
notice of an Occurrence.

SECTION 9. Default. In the event of a failure of the Issuer to provide information
required by this Disclosure Undertaking, any Owner may take such actions as may be necessary
and appropriate, including seeking mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the
Issuer to comply with its obligations to provide information under this Disclosure Undertaking. A
default under this Disclosure Undertaking shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the
Resolution, and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Undertaking in the event of any failure of
the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Undertaking shall be an action to compel performance.

SECTION 10. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Undertaking shall inure solely to the benefit
of the Issuer, the Participating Underwriters and Owners from time to time of the Bonds, and shall
create no rights in any other person or entity.

SECTION 11. Reserved Rights. The Issuer reserves the right to discontinue providing any
information required under the Rule if a final determination should be made by a court of
competent jurisdiction that the Rule is invalid or otherwise unlawful or, subject to the provisions
of Section 7 hereof, to modify the undertaking under this Disclosure Undertaking if the Issuer
determines that such modification is required by the Rule or by a court of competent jurisdiction.

Dated: ,2018. CITY OF EAGLE BEND, MINNESOTA
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By

Its Mayor

By

Its Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
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APPENDIX E
TERMS OF PROPOSAL

$295,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2018B
CITY OF EAGLE BEND, MINNESOTA

Proposals for the purchase of $295,000* General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2018B (the "Bonds") of the
City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota (the "City") will be received at the offices of Ehlers & Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers"),
3060 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville, Minnesota 55113-1105, Municipal Advisors to the City, until 10:30 A.M.,
Central Time, and ELECTRONIC PROPOSALS will be received via PARITY, in the manner described below,
until 10:30 A.M. Central Time, on May 21, 2018, at which time they will be opened, read and tabulated. The
proposals will be presented to the City Council for consideration for award by resolution at a meeting to be held at
7:00 P.M., Central Time, on the same date. The proposal offering to purchase the Bonds upon the terms specified
herein and most favorable to the City will be accepted unless all proposals are rejected.

PURPOSE

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 429 and 475, by the City for the purpose of
financing a portion of the City's Phase 2 and 3 - 2018 Street and Utility Improvements that does not have watermain,
sanitary sewer, or storm sewer as part of the street reconstruction, particularly (i) First Avenue West - Main Street
to North Street and (ii) North Street - 2™ Avenue East to Main Street.

DATES AND MATURITIES

The Bonds will be dated June 14, 2018, will be issued as fully registered Bonds in the denomination of $5,000 each,
or any integral multiple thereof, and will mature on February 1 as follows:

Year Amount* Year Amount* Year Amount*
2020 $10,000 2027 $15,000 2034 $15,000
2021 10,000 2028 15,000 2035 15,000
2022 10,000 2029 15,000 2036 20,000
2023 10,000 2030 15,000 2037 20,000
2024 10,000 2031 15,000 2038 20,000
2025 15,000 2032 15,000 2039 20,000
2026 15,000 2033 15,000
ADJUSTMENT OPTION

* The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale, in
increments of $5,000 each. Increases or decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal amounts are
adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread per $1,000.

TERM BOND OPTION
Proposals for the Bonds may contain a maturity schedule providing for any combination of serial bonds and term

bonds, subject to mandatory redemption, so long as the amount of principal maturing or subject to mandatory
redemption in each year conforms to the maturity schedule set forth above. All dates are inclusive.
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INTEREST PAYMENT DATES AND RATES

Interest will be payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing February 1, 2019, to the registered
owners of the Bonds appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day (whether or
not a business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year
of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The
rate for any maturity may not be more than 1.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For
example, if a rate of 4.50% is proposed for the 2020 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for
any later maturity is 3.50%.) All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from date of issue until paid at a
single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY FORMAT

Unless otherwise specified by the purchaser, the Bonds will be designated in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee
for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). DTC will act as securities depository for the
Bonds, and will be responsible for maintaining a book-entry system for recording the interests of its participants and
the transfers of interests between its participants. The participants will be responsible for maintaining records
regarding the beneficial interests of the individual purchasers of the Bonds. So long as Cede & Co. is the registered
owner of the Bonds, all payments of principal and interest will be made to the depository which, in turn, will be
obligated to remit such payments to its participants for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the Bonds.

PAYING AGENT

The City has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, to act as paying agent (the "Paying
Agent"). Bond Trust Services Corporation and Ehlers are affiliate companies. The City will pay the charges for
Paying Agent services. The City reserves the right to remove the Paying Agent and to appoint a successor.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

At the option of the City, the Bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2028 shall be subject to optional redemption
prior to maturity on February 1, 2027 and on any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the selection
of the amounts and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the City. If only part of the
Bonds having a common maturity date are called for redemption, then the City or Paying Agent, if any, will notify
DTC of the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC will determine by lot the amount of each
participant's interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial
ownership interest in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption shall be sent by mail not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for
redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books.

DELIVERY

On or about June 14, 2018, the Bonds will be delivered without cost to the winning bidder at DTC. On the day of
closing, the City will furnish to the winning bidder the opinion of bond counsel hereinafter described, an arbitrage
certification, and certificates verifying that no litigation in any manner questioning the validity of the Bonds is then
pending or, to the best knowledge of officers of the City, threatened. Payment for the Bonds must be received by the
City at its designated depository on the date of closing in immediately available funds.
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LEGAL OPINION

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from taxation of the interest thereon will be furnished
by Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bond Counsel to the City, and will be
available at the time of delivery of the Bonds. The legal opinion will state that the Bonds are valid and binding
general obligations of the City; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds
may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting creditors'
rights and by equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or equitable proceeding). See "FORM OF
LEGAL OPINION" found in Appendix B.

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS
Proposals must not be for less than $290,575 plus accrued interest on the principal sum of $295,000 from date of
original issue of the Bonds to date of delivery. Prior to the time established above for the opening of proposals,

interested parties may submit a proposal as follows:

1) Electronically to bondsale@ehlers-inc.com; or

2) Facsimile submission to Ehlers, Facsimile Number (651) 697-8555; or

3) Electronically via PARITY in accordance with this Terms of Proposal until 10:30 A.M. Central Time, but
no proposal will be received after the time for receiving proposals specified above. To the extent any
instructions or directions set forth in PARITY conflict with this Terms of Proposal, the terms of this Terms
of Proposal shall control. For further information about PARITY, potential bidders may contact Ehlers or
i-Deal LLC at 1359 Broadway, 2™ Floor, New York, New York 10018, Telephone (212) 849-5021.

Proposals must be submitted to Ehlers via one of the methods described above and must be received prior to the time
established above for the opening of proposals. Each proposal must be unconditional except as to legality. Neither
the City nor Ehlers shall be responsible for any failure to receive a facsimile submission.

A good faith deposit ("Deposit") in the amount of $5,900 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer of
funds to KleinBank, 1550 Audubon Road, Chaska, Minnesota, ABA No. 091915654 for credit: Ehlers &
Associates Good Faith Account No. 3208138. Such Deposit shall be received by Ehlers no later than two hours after
the proposal opening time. The City reserves the right to award the Bonds to a winning bidder whose wire transfer
is initiated but not received by such time provided that such winning bidder’s federal wire reference number has been
received by such time. In the event the Deposit is not received as provided above, the City may award the Bonds to
the bidder submitting the next best proposal provided such bidder agrees to such award. The Deposit will be retained
by the City as liquidated damages if the proposal is accepted and the Purchaser fails to comply therewith.

The City and the winning bidder who chooses to so wire the Deposit hereby agree irrevocably that Ehlers shall be
the escrow holder of the Deposit wired to such account subject only to these conditions and duties: 1) All income
earned thereon shall be retained by the escrow holder as payment for its expenses; 2) If the proposal is not accepted,
Ehlers shall, at its expense, promptly return the Deposit amount to the winning bidder; 3) If the proposal is accepted,
the Deposit shall be returned to the winning bidder at the closing; 4) Ehlers shall bear all costs of maintaining the
escrow account and returning the funds to the winning bidder; 5) Ehlers shall not be an insurer of the Deposit amount
and shall have no liability hereunder except if it willfully fails to perform or recklessly disregards, its duties specified
herein; and 6) FDIC insurance on deposits within the escrow account shall be limited to $250,000 per bidder.

No proposal can be withdrawn after the time set for receiving proposals unless the meeting of the City scheduled for

award of the Bonds is adjourned, recessed, or continued to another date without award of the Bonds having been
made.
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AWARD

The Bonds will be awarded to the bidder offering the lowest interest rate to be determined on a True Interest Cost
(TIC) basis. The City’s computation of the interest rate of each proposal, in accordance with customary practice, will
be controlling. In the event of a tie, the sale of the Bonds will be awarded by lot. The City reserves the right to reject
any and all proposals and to waive any informality in any proposal.

BOND INSURANCE

If the Bonds are qualified for any bond insurance policy, the purchase of such policy shall be at the sole option and
expense of the winning bidder. Any cost for such insurance policy is to be paid by the winning bidder, except that,
if the City requested and received a rating on the Bonds from a rating agency, the City will pay that rating fee. Any
rating agency fees not requested by the City are the responsibility of the winning bidder.

Failure of the municipal bond insurer to issue the policy after the Bonds are awarded to the winning bidder shall not
constitute cause for failure or refusal by the winning bidder to accept delivery of the Bonds.

CUSIP NUMBERS

The City will assume no obligation for the assignment or printing of CUSIP numbers on the Bonds or for the
correctness of any numbers printed thereon, but will permit such numbers to be printed at the expense of the winning
bidder, if the winning bidder waives any delay in delivery occasioned thereby.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The City will designate the Bonds as qualified tax-exempt obligations for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist the Underwriters in complying with the provisions of Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the City will enter into an undertaking for the
benefit of the holders of the Bonds. A description of the details and terms of the undertaking is set forth in Appendix
D of the Preliminary Official Statement.

NEW ISSUE PRICING

The winning bidder will be required to provide, in a timely manner, certain information necessary to compute the
yield on the Bonds pursuant to the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and to provide a
certificate which will be provided by Bond Counsel upon request.

(a) The winning bidder shall assist the City in establishing the issue price of the Bonds and shall execute and
deliver to the City at closing an "issue price" or similar certificate satisfactory to Bond Counsel setting forth the
reasonably expected initial offering price to the public or the sales price or prices of the Bonds, together with the
supporting pricing wires or equivalent communications. All actions to be taken by the City under this Terms of
Proposal to establish the issue price of the Bonds may be taken on behalf of the City by the City’s municipal advisor
identified herein and any notice or report to be provided to the City may be provided to the City’s municipal advisor.

(b) The City intends that the provisions of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1(f)(3)(i) (defining "competitive

sale" for purposes of establishing the issue price of the Bonds) will apply to the initial sale of the Bonds (the
"competitive sale requirements") because:
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@8 The City shall disseminate this Terms of Proposal to potential underwriters in a manner that is
reasonably designed to reach potential investors;

2) all bidders shall have an equal opportunity to bid;

3) the City may receive proposals from at least three underwriters of municipal bonds who have
established industry reputations for underwriting new issuances of municipal bonds; and

4) the City anticipates awarding the sale of the Bonds to the bidder who submits a firm offer to purchase
the Bonds at the highest price (or lowest interest cost), as set forth in this Terms of Proposal.

Any proposal submitted pursuant to this Terms of Proposal shall be considered a firm offer for the purchase of the
Bonds, as specified in this proposal.

(©) If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied, the City shall advise the winning bidder
of such fact prior to the time of award of the sale of the Bonds to the Underwriter. In such event, any proposal
submitted will not be subject to cancellation or withdrawal and the City agrees to use the rule selected by the
Underwriter on its proposal form to determine the issue price for the Bonds. On its proposal form, each Underwriter
must select one of the following two rules for determining the issue price of the Bonds: (1) the first price at which
10% of a maturity of the Bonds (the "10% test") is sold to the public as the issue price of that maturity or (2) the initial
offering price to the public as of the sale date as the issue price of each maturity of the Bonds (the "hold-the-offering-
price rule").

(d) If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied and the Underwriter selects the hold-the-
offering-price rule, the winning bidder shall (i) confirm that the underwriters have offered or will offer the Bonds to
the public on or before the date of award at the offering price or prices (the "initial offering price"), or at the
corresponding yield or yields, set forth in the proposal submitted by the winning bidder and (ii) agree, on behalf of
the underwriters participating in the purchase of the Bonds, that the underwriters will neither offer nor sell unsold
Bonds of any maturity to which the hold-the-offering-price rule shall apply to any person at a price that is higher than
the initial offering price to the public during the period starting on the sale date and ending on the earlier of the
following:

(1) the close of the fifth (5") business day after the sale date; or
(2) the date on which the underwriters have sold at least 10% of that maturity of the Bonds to the public at
a price that is no higher than the initial offering price to the public.

The winning bidder shall promptly advise the City when the underwriters have sold 10% of that maturity of the Bonds

to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering price to the public, if that occurs prior to the close of
the fifth (5™) business day after the sale date.
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The City acknowledges that in making the representation set forth above, the winning bidder will rely on (i) the
agreement of each underwriter to comply with the hold-the-price rule, as set forth in an agreement among underwriters
and the related pricing wires, (ii) in the event a selling group has been created in connection with the initial sale of
the Bonds to the public, the agreement of each dealer who is a member of the selling group to comply with the hold-
the-offering-price rule, as set forth in a selling group agreement and the related pricing wires, and (iii) in the event
that an underwriter is a party to a retail distribution agreement that was employed in connection with the initial sale
of the Bonds to the public, the agreement of each broker-dealer that is party to such agreement to comply with the
hold-the-offering-price rule, as set forth in the retail distribution agreement and the related pricing wires. The City
further acknowledges that each underwriter shall be solely liable for its failure to comply with its agreement regarding
the hold-the-offering-price rule and that no underwriter shall be liable for the failure of any other underwriter, or of
any dealer who is a member of a selling group, or of any broker-dealer that is a party to a retail distribution agreement
to comply with its corresponding agreement regarding the hold-the-offering-price rule as applicable to the Bonds.

(e) If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied and the Underwriter selects the 10% test,
the Underwriter agrees to promptly report to the City, Bond Counsel and Ehlers the prices at which the Bonds have
been sold to the public. That reporting obligation shall continue, whether or not the closing date has occurred, until
the 10% test has been satisfied as to each maturity of the Bonds or until all of the Bonds of a certain maturity have
been sold.

® By submitting a proposal, each bidder confirms that (i) any agreement among underwriters, any selling group
agreement and each retail distribution agreement (to which the bidder is a party) relating to the initial sale of the
Bonds to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each
underwriter, each dealer who is a member of the selling group, and each broker-dealer that is party to such retail
distribution agreement, as applicable, to (A) report the prices at which it sells to the public the unsold Bonds of each
maturity allotted to it until it is notified by the winning bidder that either the 10% test has been satisfied as to the
Bonds of that maturity or all Bonds of that maturity have been sold to the public, and (B) comply with the hold-the-
offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so long as directed by the winning bidder and as set forth in
the related pricing wires, and (ii) any agreement among underwriters relating to the initial sale of the Bonds to the
public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each underwriter that is
a party to a retail distribution agreement to be employed in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public
to require each broker-dealer that is a party to such retail distribution agreement to (A) report the prices at which it
sells to the public the unsold Bonds of each maturity allotted to it until it is notified by the winning bidder or such
underwriter that either the 10% test has been satisfied as to the Bonds of that maturity or all Bonds of that maturity
have been sold to the public, and (B) comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if an
for so long as directed by the winning bidder or such underwriter and as set forth in the related pricing wires.

(2) Sales of any Bonds to any person that is a related party to an underwriter shall not constitute sales to the
public for purposes of this Terms of Proposal. Further, for purposes of this Terms of Proposal:

) "public" means any person other than an underwriter or a related party,

(i1) "underwriter" means (A) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the City (or with
the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds
to the public and (B) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with
a person described in clause (A) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (including
a member of a selling group or a party to a retail distribution agreement participating in the initial
sale of the Bonds to the public),
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(iii) a purchaser of any of the Bonds is a "related party" to an underwriter if the underwriter and the
purchaser are subject, directly or indirectly, to (i) at least 50% common ownership of the voting
power or the total value of their stock, if both entities are corporations (including direct ownership
by one corporation of another), (ii) more than 50% common ownership of their capital interests or
profits interests, if both entities are partnerships (including direct ownership by one partnership of
another), or (iii) more than 50% common ownership of the value of the outstanding stock of the
corporation or the capital interests or profit interests of the partnership, as applicable, if one entity
is a corporation and the other entity is a partnership (including direct ownership of the applicable
stock or interests by one entity of the other), and

(iv) "sale date" means the date that the Bonds are awarded by the City to the winning bidder.
PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT

Bidders may obtain a copy of the Preliminary Official Statement relating to the Bonds prior to the proposal opening
by request from Ehlers at www.ehlers-inc.com by connecting to the Bond Sales link. The Syndicate Manager will
be provided with an electronic copy of the Final Official Statement within seven business days of the proposal
acceptance. Up to 10 printed copies of the Final Official Statement will be provided upon request. Additional copies
of the Final Official Statement will be available at a cost of $10.00 per copy.

Information for bidders and proposal forms may be obtained from Ehlers at 3060 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville,
Minnesota 55113-1105, Telephone (651) 697-8500.

By Order of the City Council

City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota
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PROPOSAL FORM

The City Council May 21, 2018
City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota

RE: $295,000* General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2018B
DATED: June 14, 2018

For all or none of the above Bonds, in accordance with the Terms of Proposal and terms of the Global Book-Entry System (unless otherwise specified by the
Purchaser) as stated in this Official Statement, we will pay you $ (not less than $290,575) plus accrued interest to date of delivery for fully
registered Bonds bearing interest rates and maturing in the stated years as follows:

% due 2020 % due 2027 % due 2034
% due 2021 % due 2028 % due 2035
% due 2022 % due 2029 % due 2036
% due 2023 % due 2030 % due 2037
% due 2024 % due 2031 % due 2038
% due 2025 % due 2032 % due 2039
% due 2026 % due 2033

* The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale, in increments of $5,000 each. Increases or decreases
may be made in any maturity. Ifany principal amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread per $1,000.

The rate for any maturity may not be more than 1.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For example, if a rate of 4.50% is proposed for
the 2020 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for any later maturity is 3.50%.) All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from date
of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

We enclose our Deposit in the amount of $5,900, to be held by you pending delivery and payment. Alternatively, if we are the winning bidder, we will wire our
Deposit to KleinBank, 1550 Audubon Road, Chaska, Minnesota, ABA No. 091915654 for credit: Ehlers & Associates Good Faith Account No. 3208138.
Such Deposit shall be received by Ehlers & Associates no later than two hours after the proposal opening time. The City reserves the right to award the Bonds
to a winning bidder whose wire transfer is initiated but not received by such time provided that such winning bidder’s federal wire reference number has been
received. In the event the Deposit is not received as provided above, the City may award the Bonds to the bidder submitting the next best proposal provided such
bidder agrees to such award. If our proposal is not accepted, said deposit shall be promptly returned to us. If the Deposit is wired to such escrow account, we
agree to the conditions and duties of Ehlers & Associates, Inc., as escrow holder of the Deposit, pursuant to the Terms of Proposal. This proposal is for prompt
acceptance and is conditional upon delivery of said Bonds to The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, in accordance with the Terms of Proposal.
Delivery is anticipated to be on or about June 14, 2018.

This proposal is subject to the City’s agreement to enter into a written undertaking to provide continuing disclosure under Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as described in the Preliminary Official Statement for this Issue.

We have received and reviewed the Official Statement and have submitted our requests for additional information or corrections to the Final Official Statement.
As Syndicate Manager, we agree to provide the City with the reoffering price of the Bonds within 24 hours of the proposal acceptance.

This proposal is a firm offer for the purchase of the Bonds identified in the Terms of Proposal, on the terms set forth in this proposal form and the Terms of
Proposal, and is not subject to any conditions, except as permitted by the Terms of Proposal.

By submitting this proposal, we confirm that we are an Underwriter and have an established industry reputation for underwriting new issuances of municipal
bonds. YES: NO: .

If the competitive sale requirements are not met, we elect to use the (circle one): 10% test / hold-the-offering-price rule to determine the issue price of the Bonds.

Account Manager: By:
Account Members:

Award will be on a true interest cost basis. According to our computations (the correct computation being controlling in the award), the total dollar interest
cost (including any discount or less any premium) computed from June 14, 2018 of the above proposal is $ and the true interest cost (TIC) is
%.

The foregoing offer is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the City Council of the City of Eagle Bend, Minnesota, on May 21, 2018.

By: By:

Title: Title:
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